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NOTICE 

I This Form for annual report should be niled out in mpl'caie and two copies 
relurned lo the Inierslaie Commerce Commission. Bureau o f accounu. 
Washinglon. D C 20423, by Maicli 31 nf ihe year/ollowiiit that far wliKh die report 
a made One copy should be reumed in respondeni's files Auention is specially 
directed lo the following provisions of Part I of Ihe Intersuie Commerce Act 

I 4 n U.S.C. II14S. Rcpsrta by c u i f c n , leaaan, sad aiinrlaHiiiis 
(•) T I M Intentale Commerce Commisiion may requue— 
(1) camen, taraken. leaaan. and asaociaaoiis, or classes of ibeti as die Comnussiaa 

may pieacnbe. to Tile annual, penodK, and special icpam with die CommiBsni mniainmg 
answen to questwiu asked by it; and 

(2) a penon fumiihuig can or pracecnvc services aiaiBsl heat or cold u a m l or eapnaa 
earner piovulmg ninspanaiKm subiect lo diu subaile, u file icpons wub die Commissiaii 
ocMainmg answen ID quesoans about dwae can or lecvwcs 

(bXI) An annual icpon shall coniam an aocoum, m aa much detail u the Commusion 
may requue, of die afTain of die earner, braker, leasor, cr aaaociaaon for dw t2-niaaib 
penodendmgondie3lstdayori>eGemberareacbyear However, whan an annual repon u 
— • ^ " T ' — ~ ~ " — — • *—^*'. ~ * • - * * " ' - — —^. . . t -M . -•.,«».,«-J fcy , - „ • • . , . .«,»t i« 

cne of Ihem, the pemm makmg die repon may elect lo make it fdr die 13-nioiilh penod 
accauiumg year endmg ai die ckiee or one of die laai 7 days of each calendar year if die 
books of die penon making die repon aic kept by dial penon on die baan of dial aoGauoang 
year 

(2) An annual repon shall be filed widl dw Commiasioa by die cad ofdieSnl moodi after 
dw end of dw year for wtiich dw repon la made u n k u dw Cooimiaaion exKods dw filmg 
daw or changes dw penod covered by dw icpon Tlw annual icport and, if dw Comimsswo 
laqunca, any odwr lepon made under dus sectioa, liiall be made under oadi. 

(c) The Coooniasion shall socanduw aod sunplify, lo dw naasimum eslaat practicabk, 
dw itpiMiing icquncinents applicable under dus subchapmr lo mooir commoa camen of 
property wnh icspeci lo liansponalioa provided under oertilicalea to wiuch dw provisMiH 
ofiecoon l0922(b)(4XE) oT dus oUe apply and loniatt i rcaanci camen of property wnh 
icapect to noaponanoa provided under pemuls lo which dw provisioos of secooa 
lamCbUS) of dus utle apply Pub L 9S-473, O n 17. 1971, 92 Slai 1427; Pub. L 
96-296 I S(b), July 1. 1980 94 Sui 796 

(49) U.S.C. 11981. (g) A penoa 
queaooa, or make, prepaic, or 

icquoed 10 make a lepon 10 dw Coaumaaioa, 

m a subject 10 dw jufisdKOoa of dw Conuiuuioa under Bubchapmr D of diapwr I U 
dde, or an offwer, agent, or employee of dut person dial (1) doea not make dw 
doea not specifically, compleiely, and Budifiilly aaawcr dw queation, (3) does not 
prepmc, or picsesvc dw record m dw form and ——** pteacnbed by dw Commiss 
(4) does nol comply wnh secooa 10921 of dua dde, u habk lo dw Unned 
Covenunam for a civU peaally of not mors dun SSOO fdr each nokaoa aad for no 
ttanS230 for each addioooal day lhc vulaooncoaonuea Aftcrdwdaleoreoacinwol 
scoteace, no peaahies shall be uoposed uada dus subeeeooo for a vioiaooa relaoog 
nasponoooo of houaehoM goods Any such peaahies du i wmcnapoaed pnor lo 
cf eoacimem shall be coUecied ooly m accordance widl dwproviswos of luhaacooa 

of Ihw 

1.(2) 

of dua 
10 dw 

(h)or 

Tlw m m "camer" meaos a Gooimoa cainer su^ieci 10 dus pan, aod 
misme of such cainer, and dw l o m "leaaor" meana a penoo owoug a 
or a pipe line, leaaed u and operand by a oommoo camer aafeieci 10 dua I 
•ccaver or misiee of such lessor,* * * 

The icspoodeoi u Aadwr rsquucd lo send u> dw Buicau of AocouoB 
yupsisuun. IWO copwa of tts laleal annual repon 10 smckhoMen See 

a receiver or 

a 

lyupoo 
B.pafe2 

2 Tlw unlnictiooau dus Form shoukl he caicAillyobaerved, aod McftfHMiiaiistoii id 
t r aartieredfidlyaitdaccurately, wludwr « haa Umn siiiwi iwl m a prevwiis annual repoB 
or ool Eacepi u cases where dwy are specifically audMnad, caacellaooas, artMsary 
check maifcs, sod dw hke should not bs uaad enher aa partial or aa eame sniwrrs to 
mquines If any inquiry, based ooa pnoadag mquny mdwpRaem icpon fonoi 

of dw answer nuducdio such precedmg mquiry, uupplwabkiodw person or CMpuiauuu 
in whose behalf dw repon is made, such nouiioa aa "Not applicahk, aee page 

, . sdwduk (or hne) number " dmuld be usad m aaswcr 
dwreu. givmg preeue reference to die portion eftke report skawinf duifitca wMc* Mokr 
Ikr uiquiry uiapplieable WIwic dw word "nooe" Buly and < imqiklr ly aanea dui feci, > 
should be givea aa dw aaawcr lo aay particular uiquiiy or any particular pomoa of so 
mquay Where dates are caUed for, dw mondi and day shouU be staled aa well as lhe year 
Cuamuiy abbicvialioos may be uaed m siaiiag daiea. 

3 Eimy ammal report iliould. ma l l particidart.be catttpUumatelf. ead 
d u reOBoa of fdnnar yean should noi be made IO lake dw plaoe of requncd ene 
herein otherwise specifically duected or audionied. 

4 If It be neceaaaiy or desiiahkm msen addiuonal slaaeaiean.lypewniiea or odwr, u a 
lepon, dwy shoukl be kgiMy made oo durabk paper and, whoever pracocabk, oo iheai 
nn laf terduaapageofdwFoim latertedtbeea ibould be teciirelyatiacbed.pr^erably 
at the utaer martm: anactamu by puu or d ip t u iiuqpiculU 

5 Al l eoBica should be made m a pemuneol black mk. Tlwae of a cuogaiy dianeier 
be 

6 Money nema. eacepi avcisgea. duoughoui dw anaual repon form ihouid be slmwo m 
dwiisanits of dollan adjualed u aocord wuh fdooap Tolala te 
•ihaidiaiy arroimls mchided m supponug sdwdulea mual he m 
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7 Railnud coiporaliooa, mainly diaonguiahed m npncnng 
mmpenwa. aic for dw pupose of icpon to dw Imeniate I 
muclaaaea An aperatmg iiHitpaiiy u one whoee ofBoen direct d u biuineea oTl 
anoo and wtioac booka cooum T * * * " * ^ aa well aa financial ai i lands; a irsaer camp^ty. 
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rofa • g i c m 
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1 ^ , d u f d U o w i ^ u n m 

eaaa ih> I tuemau Commerce Commuuaa 
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Fan 1201 ef Tide 49. Cade i f Federal KetulaBom. at eamdid. 

For tadex. See back of book 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served Januaiy 20, 1983, modified the reporting requirements for class II. 
Ill and all Switching and terminal companies. These carriers will notify the Commission only ifthe calculation results in a different 
revenue level then its cuirent classification. 

The dark border on the schedules represents data that axe captured for processing by the Commission. 

It IS estiamted that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of infoimation. Tbis 
estimate includes lime for reviewing instmctions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining tbe data needed, and 
completing and reviewing tbe collection of information. Comments conceming the acc:uracy ofthis burden estimate or suggestions for 
reducing this buiden should be directed to the Section of Administrative Services, Interstate Commerce Commission and the Office 
of Information and Regulatoiy Affairs, Office of Management and Budget. 
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omitted, indicate "NONE". 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Roadlnltials: DRGW Year: 1993 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in fiill, without reference to the data returned on the corresponding page of previous 
reports. In case any changes of the nature refeired to under inquiiy 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, 
they should be explained in full detail. 

1. Give injull the exact name ofthe respondent Use the words "The" and "Company" only when they arc parts of the corporate 
name. Be careful to distinguish bewtween railroad and railway. The coiporaie name should be given uniformly throughout the report, 
notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the "Verification". If the report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of 
bondholders, or individuals otheiwise in possession of the property, state names and facts with precision. If the report is for a 
consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission, Accounting and Valuation Boaid, indicate such fact on line 1 
below and list the consolidated group on page 4. 

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of 
organizations; if a reorganization has been effected, give date of reoiganization. If a receivership or other trust, give also date which 
such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of foimation and also names in full of present partners. 

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give 
date of oiganization of original coiporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

0 

m 
m 

1. Exact name of common canier making this report 
The Denver and Rio Grande Westem Railroad Company 

Date of incoiporation November 15, 1920 
Under laws of what Government, State, or Territoiy organized? If more than one, name all. Ifin bankiuptcy, give court of jurisdiction 

and dates of beginning of receivership or tmsteeship and of appointment of receivers of tmstees 
Under the Corporation Laws ofthe State of Delaware 

If the repondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or meiger, or conducted its business under a different 
name, give fiill particulars 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

Tbe respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report 
to stockholders. 
Check appropriate box: 
I ' Two copies are attached lo this report. 
I I Two copies will be submitted 
, _ „ (date) 
I X I No annual report to slockholders is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCLVL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

709,708 

708.5 

709.5 

710,711,714 

712 

713 

715,716,717 

721,721.5 

722,723 

724 

737,738 

739,741 

743 

744 

731,732 

731,732 

731,732 

733,735 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 

Cash 

Temporaiy Cash Investments 

Special Deposits 

Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 

- Interiine and Otber Balances 

- Customers 

-Other 

- Accnied Accounts Receivables 

- Receivables iiom Affiliated Companies 

- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds, Prepayments & Defeired Income Tax Debiis 

Materials and Supplies 

Other Cunent Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 

Special Funds 

Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedule 310 and 3 IOA) 

Other Investments and Advances 

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 
Marketable Equity Securities-Cr. 

Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation 

(less Depreciation S 1,474 ) 

Other Assets 

Other Deferred Debiis 

Accumulated Defeired Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330) 1^30 Col. h & b 

Equipment (Schedule 330) 1^39 Col. h & b 

Unallocated Items 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amoitization 

(Schedules 335,342,351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balance at 
close ofyear 

(b) 

19,827 

468 
1,148 

4,188 
5.752 

46,986 
(250) 
203 

10,447 
1,338 

90,107 

609 

7,124 
2,686 

400 
(939) 

49,082 

58,962 

643,757 
198,846 

(389,863) 
452,740 

601.809 

Balance at 
beginning ofyear 

(c) 

7,030 

405 
1,580 

2,517 
7.944 

44.872 
(250) 

99 
9,803 
5.146 

79.146 

558 

6,503 
3,158 

11,122 
762 

40,997 

63.100 

676.663 
221.600 

(389.011) 
509.252 

651.498 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION - LUBILITIF.S AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Account 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755,756 

757 

759 

760, 761 
761.5, 762 

763 

764 

765,767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1,770.2 

781 

783 

786 

771,772,774, 

775,782,784 

791,792 

794,795 

797 

798 

798.1 

798.5 

TiUe 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounts Payable: Interiine and Other Balances 

Audited Accounts and Wages 

Other Accounts Payable 

Interesi and Dividends Payable 

Payables to Affiliated Companies 

Accrued Accounts Payable 

Taxes Accnied 

Other Cuirent Liabilities 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due 

Wiihin One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LMiBILITIES 

Non-Cuirent Liabilities 
Funded Debl Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debl in Default 

Accounts Payable: Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Inlerest in Default 

Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Govemment Authorities 

Accumulated Defeired Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LL^BIUTIES 

Shareholders' Equity 

Total Capital Slock (Schedule 230) (L53 & 54) 

Common Slock 

Prefened Slock 

Discount on Capital Stock 

Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 

Retained Earnings: 
Appropriated 

Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Securities 

Less Treasuiy Stock 

Net Shareholders' Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Balance al 
close ofyear 

(b) 

2,478 
5,253 
1,464 
5,070 
6,367 

45,704 

13,197 
6,549 

4.509 
90.591 

610 
12,930 

129.685 

98,204 
241,429 

88,636 
88,636 

51,477 

129,676 

269,789 

601,809 

Balance al 
beginning of year 

(c) 

2,316 
9,522 
1,452 

12,894 
5,097 

52,782 

34.816 
9.519 

5.659 
134.057 

2.320 
15.714 

152.616 

46.672 
217.322 

88.636 
88,636 

49,219 

162,264 

300,119 
651,498 

Line 
No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINA.NCUL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(E>ollars in Thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementaiy informalion on matters which have an Important effect on the 
financial condiiion of the camer. The carrier shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, 
insert the word "none", and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving 
material amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted accounting and 
reporting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statemenis explaining (1) service intemiption insurance 
policies and indicaiing the amouni of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum 
amouni of additional premium respondent may be obligated lo pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads: (2) 
particulars conceming obligations for slock purchase options granted to officers and employees; and (3) whal entries have been 
made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements. 

1. Amouni (estimated, if necessaiy) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and 

other fiinds pursuant to provisions of reoiganization plans, mortgages, deeds of tmst, oi other coniracts S N o n e 

2. Estimated amountof future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net 
operaling loss canyover on Januaiy 1 ofthe year following that for which the report is made S N o n e 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the curreni and past service pension costs, 

indicating wheiher or not consistent with the prior year Account ing is in accordance wi th F A S B Sta tement N o . 87 . 

"Employers' Accounting for Pensions". 

(b) Slate amouni, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the lotal of the pension fund 

Not determinable for individual companies in the plan S 

(c) Is any part ofpension plan funded? Specify: Yes X No. 

(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company N o 

(ii) If fiinding is by tnist agreement, list trastee(s) The Northern Trust Company 
Date of trast agreemeni or laiest amendment September 9. 1988 

If respondent is affiliated in any way with the ln]stee(s), explain affiliation: N o n e 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreemeni and describe basis for allocating charges 
underthe agreemeni S e e p a g e 10 

(e) (i) Is any part ofthe pension plan fund invested in stock or other securiiies oflhe respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify. 
Yes No X 
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security: 

(ii) Are voting righis attached to any secunties held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes X No. 
f yes, who determines how stock is voted? Trustee 

4. State wheiher a segregated political fund has been eslabiished as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 
(18 U.S.C. 610): Yes _ X No 

5. (a) The amouni ofemployers contribution lo employee stock ownership plans for the current year was: $ N o n e 

(b) The amount of investment tax credil used lo reduce curreni income tax expense resulting from contributions to qualified 

employee stock ownership plans for the curreni year was: $ N o n e 

6. In reference to Dcx;ket No. 37465, specify the tolal amount of business entertainment expenditures chaiged to the non-operating 
expense account: S N o n e 

Conlinued on following page 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCLVL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the the close of the year, in accordance with 
Instruction 5-6 in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are nol reflected in the amounts of the 
respondeni. 

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is matenal. 
Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, 

assessments or possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligalions lo repurchase securiiies or propeity. Additional 
pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the following pages.) 

None 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts 

8. Marketable Equity Securities. N o n e 

Cost Market 
Dr. (Cr.) 

to Income 
Dr. (Cr.) to 

Slockholders Equity 

(Curreni Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A 
asof / / Noncurreni Portfolio N/A 
(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A N/A 
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A 

(b) Al / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining go marketable equiiy securiles were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current 
Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) o f S . .on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for 
_(year). The cost of securities sold was based on the (method) cost ofall the shares of each security held al lime 

of sale. 

Significat net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date ofthe financial statements but prior lo tbe filing, 
applicable to marketable equity secunties owned at balance sheet dale shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (dale) Balance sheet dale of repoited year unless specified as previous year. 

9. Sale of Receivables, see notes on page 9. 

10. Sale of Properties, see notes on page 9. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCLIL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO HNANCLVL STATEMENTS 

Page 8. item 9: Sale of Receivables 

Commencing in late 1989, Respondent, Southern Pacific Transportation Company combined with 
St. Louis Southwestem Railway Company (SPT). and Rio Grande Receivables. Inc. (RGR), a subsidiary 
of Southem Pacific Rail Corporation (SPRC), agreed that certain net receivables of Respondent and SPT 
(including interline accounts) would be sold to RGR without recom^ on a continuing basis for a period 
of up to five years subject to certain terms and conditions. The proceeds from the sales of receivables 
consist of notes receivable which are partially interest bearing and are expected to be repaid as the 
receivables are collected. Respondent and SPT have agreed to service the receivables sold and are paid 
fees for such services. The sale price for the receivables sold is based upon the face amount of the 
receivables and is reduced by discounts for expected defaults, servicing costs and anticipated collection 
periods. 

Also, in 1989. RGR and ABS commercial Paper. Inc. (ABS). an unaffiliated third party, agreed that 
RGR may sell on a continuing basis to ABS an imdivided mterest in the receivables purchased from 
Respondent and SPT up to an aggregate amoimt of proceeds of S300 million at any one time for a 
period up to five years on terms that provide for certain limited recourse provisions, additional default 
discoimts and residual interests being retained by RGR, subject to certain conditions. RGR has sold 
receivables on a continuing basis and ABS has issued commercial paper backed by the purchased 
accounts receivable, with the proceeds used to pay RGR, which in tum pays Respondent and SPT. As 
of December 31. 1993. Respondent has sold S53.4 million of net outstanding receivables and had notes 
receivables from RGR for receivable sold of $32.7 miUion of which S2.2 milUon were interest bearing. 
The initial term of the agreements expire on October 31, 1994. Respondent has obtained conmiitments 
ofthe banks to extend the faciUty for a period of one year. 

Page 8. item 10: Sale of Property 

In August 1993. SPT purchased operating and non-operating assets of Respondent for cash proceeds 
of $107.7 miUion. A gain of $51.6 milUon has been deferred and is included in Other LiabiUties (Schedule 
200. Line 50). 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO Fl.NANClAL STATEMENTS 

Notes to Schedu 

Charges are aUocated on basis of actuarial valueation for each company participating in the Plan. 
Participating companies are: 

Southem Pacific Transportation Co. 
Southem Pacific Motor Tmcking Co. 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. 
Pacific Fruit Express Co. 
St. Louis Southwestem Railway Co. 
Denver & Rio Grande Westem Railroad Co. 
SPCSL Corporation 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Roadlnltials: D R G W Year: 1993 11 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATE.MENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEME.NT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLA.NATORY .NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Disclose the requested infonnation for the respondeni pertaining 5. Cross-checks: 
lo the results ofoperations forthe year. 

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 ofthis report. Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
Any disparities in expense amounis shown in this schedule and Line 15, colunui (b) = Line 62, col (b) 
expense amounts reported in Schedule 410 must be fiilly explained Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, col (b) = Line 63, col (b) 
on page 18. Line 50, col (b) = Line 64, col (b) 

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost 
method on the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513, Schedule 410 
"Dividend Income". List dividends accounted for by the equity Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, col (h) 
method on the appropriate dividend line No. 25 under the Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, col (f) 
"Income from Affiliated Companies" subsection ofthis schedule. Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, col (g) 

4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis. Line 49, column (b) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

Cross 
Checli 

• 
* 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operaling Income 
(101) Freighi 

(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switching 

(105) Water Transfeis 
(106) Demunage 

(110) IncidenUl 

(121) Joint Facility-Credit 
(122) Joint Facility-Debit 
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfeis 

from Government Authonties-lines 1-9) 
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from 

Govemment Authorities for current operations 
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of 

deferred transfers from Govemment Authorities 
TOTAL RY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 

(531) Railway operating expenses 
Net revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 
(506) Revenue from property used in other than earner oper. 

(510) Miscellaneous rent income 
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 

(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 
(514) Interesi Income 

(516) Income from sinking and other funds 
(517) Release of premiums on fiinded debl 

(518) Reimburse, received under contracts and agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies: 519 
a. Divdends (equity meihod) 
b. Equity in undistributed eamings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15,27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCO.ME 
(534) Expenses of property used in otber than carrier operalion 

(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separaiely operated properties-loss 
(549) Maintenance of investment oiganization 
(550) Income Transfeired under contracts and agreements 

[551) Miscellaneous income charges 
(553) Uncollectible accounU 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 
Income available for fixed chaiges (lines 28,36) | 

Amount for 
curreni year 

(b) 

342 ,249 

3,540 

9 2 6 
1,306 

348,021 

348,021 
319 ,842 

28 ,179 

138 
6 1 7 

951 

6.615 

2 4 

8.345 
36 .524 

1,182 

4 .177 

150 
5.509 

31 .015 

Amouni for 
preceding 

year 

(c) 

329.782 

3.714 

724 
1.206 

18 

335.444 

335,444 
324.984 

10.460 

171 
500 

827 

2.468 

100 
(245) 

3.821 
14,281 

1,004 

4,520 
1,051 
6,575 
7.706 

Freight 
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

342,249 

3,540 

926 
1,306 

348,021 

348,021 
319,842 
28,179 

/ . . ..s.^ 
- 5; i : 

•••••••••• 

•• > 

. - • > . " = - - - . 

i ^ 

. ^ n 

-- - -
. . ' . >"•: 

/ ! , 
•• 

. 
' . , i 

•• . " " •• 

L 

f 

> 

Passenger-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

I ,' ••; i -

> •-. 

' " • ' . r . ' ^ . 
•̂  ,. •• > r 

. 
•• • 

. ^ -

^ 
^ ^ •f 

" , ^ 

' I 
J. > 

; f 

,. "" 
-

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 

60 

61 

62 

63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Checl 

• 

« 
* 
* 

• 

• 

* 
• 

Item 

(a) 

FDCED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on fiinded debt: 

(a) Fixed interesi nol in default 
(b) Inleresi in default 

(547) Interest on unfimded debt 
(548) Amoitization of discount on fiinded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 

Income after fixed chaiges (lines 37,42) 
OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on fiinded debt: 
(c) Contingent inlerest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 
(555) Unusual or infrequent ilems (debit) credit 

Income (loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income taxes on ordinaiy income: 

(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) State income taxes 
(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

Income from continuing operaiions (lines 46-51) 
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of disconunued segments 
(less applicable income taxes of S ) 

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments 

(less applicable income taxes of S ) 
Income before extraordinaiy items (lines 52 + 53 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 
(570) Extraonlinaiy items (net) 

(590) Income taxes on extraordinaiy items 
(591) Provision for defeired taxes-Extraordinaiy ilems 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 

(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of $ ) 
Net income (loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI) 
Net revenues from railway operations 

(556) Income taxes on ordinaiy income (-) 

(557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipmenl (-) 
Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 
Net railway operating income (loss) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

1,904 

1.147 
73 

3.124 
27.891 

27.891 

30,714 
5,946 

(22,932) 
13,728 
14,163 

14,163 

14,163 

28,179 
36,660 

(22,932) 

606 
15.057 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

4.221 

552 
3 

4,776 
2,930 

2,930 

19,052 
4,009 

(19,819) 
3,242 
(312) 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 
48 

49 
50 
51 

52 

53 

j 
1 54 

(312) 55 

(312) 

10,460 
23,061 

(19,819) 

606 
7,824 

56 
57 

58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

63 
64 

65 
66 
67 
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220. RETAINED EAR.NINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Eamings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the 
Uniform Sysiem of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 
3. Show under "Remarks" the amouni of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 
4.Segregate in column (c) all amounis applicable to the equity in undistributed eamings (losses) ofaffiliated companies based on the 

equity meihod of accounting. 
5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, coluinn (b). Schedule 210. The lotal of columns (b) 

and (c), lines 3 and 7. should agree with line 61, column (b). Schedule 210. 
6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable lo retained eamings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c). 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 

Balance at beginning ofyear 

(601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 

(603) Appropriations released 

(606) Other credits lo reiained eamings 

TOTAL 

DEBFTS 

(612) Debit balance transfeired from income 

(616) Other debiis to retained eamings (A) 

(620) Appropriations for sinking and other fiinds 

(621) Appropriations for other puiposes 

(623) Dividends: common slock 

preferred slock H 

TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close ofyear (Lines 1,2 and 14) 

Balances from line 15(c) 

(798) Tolal unappropnated retained eamings and equity in undistributed 

eamings (losses) ofaffiliated companies at end ofyear 

(797) Total appropriated retained eamings: 

Credits during year S 

Debits during year $ 

Balance at close ofyear S 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 

Account 606 S 

j Account 616 S 

Retained 
eamings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

162,493 

14,139 

14,139 

80 

46,671 

46.751 
(32.612) 
129.881 

(205) 

129,676 

Equity in 
undistributed eamings 

(losses) of 
affiliated companies 

(c) 

(229) 

24 

24 

24 
(205) 
N/A 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

# If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, 
give cumulative undeclared dividends al beginning ofyear and end ofyear. 

(A) Restatement of prior period deferred gain between affiliated company. 
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230. CAPITAL STOCK 

PART I. CAPITAL STOCK 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose in column (a) the particulars of the vanous issues of capital stock of the respondeni. distinguishing separate issues of any 
general class, if different in any respeci. 

2. Present in column (b) the par or stated value of each issue. If none, so state. 
3. Disclose in column (c). (d), (e) and (f) the required information conceming (he number of shares authorized, issued, in treasuiy and 

outstanding forthe various issues. 
4. For the puiposes of this report, capital stock and othei secunties are considered to be nominally issued when certificates are signed 

and sealed and placed with the propei officei for sale and deliveiy or are pledged or otherwise placed in some special fund of the 
respondenL They are considered to be actually issued when sold lo a bona fide purchaser who holds them free from control by the 
respondent. All securities actually issued and nol reacquired by or for the respondent are considered lo be actually outstanding. If 
reacquired by or for the respondent, and not canceled or retired, they are considered to be nominally outstanding. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Class of Stock 

(a) 
Common: 

No Par Value 

TOTAL 

Par 
Value 

(b) 

No Par 

Number of Shares 

Authorized 

(c) 

6.331.118 

6,331.118 

Issued 

(d) 

6,331.118 

6,331.118 

In 
Treasuiy 

(e) 

None 

None 

Out­
standing 

(0 

6,331.118 

6,331.118 

Book Value 
at End of Year 

Out­
standing 

(g) 

88.636 

88.636 

In 
Treasuiy 

None 

None 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

PART II. SUMMARY OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Tlie puipose ofthis part is to disclose capital stock changes during the year. 
2. Column (a) presents the items to be disclosed. 
3. Columns (b), (d) and (f) require disclosures ofthe number of preferred, common and treasuiy stock, respectively, applicable lo the 

items presented in column (a). 
4. Columns (c), (e) and (g) require the applicable disclosure ofthe book values of prefened, common and treasuiy stock. 
5. Disclose in coluinn (h) the additional paid-in capital realized from changes in capital slock during year. 
6. Unusual circumstances arising from changes in capital stock changes shall be fiilly e}q>lained in footnotes lo this schedule. 

Line 

No. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Ilems 

(a) 
Balance at beginning ofyear 

Capital Stock Sold i 

Capital Stock Reacquired 

Capital Stock Canceled 

Prefened Stock 

Number 

of Shares 
(b) 

None 

Contribution of capital 

Balance at close ofyear None 

Amount 

S 
(c) 

None 

None 

Common Stock 

Nuniber 

of Shares 

(d) 
6,331.118 

6,331.118 

Amount 

S 

(e) 
88,636 

88,636 

Treasury Slock 

Number 

ofShares 

(f) 
None 

Amount 

S 

(s) 
None 

None None 

Additiona; 

Capital 

(h) 
49.219 

2.258 

51.477 

Line 

No. 

11 

12 

•3 
14 

15 

16 

17 

1 By footnote on page 17 state the puipose ofthe issue and authonty 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give the infoimation as requested conceming the cash flows during the year. Either the direct or indirecl method can be used. The 
direct meihod shows as ils principal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers 
and cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operating activities. The indirect method starts 
with net income and adjusts it foi revenue and expense items that were not the result of operaling cash transacbons in the curreni 
period lo reconcile it to net cash flow from operaling activities. If direct method is used, complete lines 1-41; indirect method, 
complete lines 10-41. Cash for the puipose ofthis schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-teim, highly 
liquid investments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of 
changes in value because of changes in inlerest rates. Information about all investing and financing activities which do not 
directly affect cash shall be separaiely disclosed in footnotes lo this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash 
aspecte of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions include converting debl lo equity acquiring assets by 
assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a mortgage to the seller; obtaining an asset by 
entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions 
are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS 
Statement No. 95, Statement of Cash Flows, for further details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTTVITIES 
Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

Cross 
Cbeck 

Description 
(a) 

Cash received from operating revenues 

Dividends received from affiliates 

Inlerest received 
Other income 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interesi paid (net of amounts capitalized) 
Income taxes paid 
Other-net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTTVITIES (Lines 1-8) 

Cuirent Year 
(b) 

Prior Year 
(c) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTTVITIES | 

Line 
No. 

10 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Income from continuing operations 

Current Year 
Cb) 

14.163 

Prior Year 
(c) 

(312) 

Line 
No. 

10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Line 
No. 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Loss(gain) on sale or disposal of tangible propeity and investments 
Depreciaiion and amortization expenses 

Increase (decrease) in provision for Defened Income Taxes 

Net decrease (increase) in undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliates 

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 
Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies, and other cuirent assets 
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debl 
Increase (decrease) in other- net 
Net cash provided from continuing operations (Lines 10-18) 
Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 

operations and extraordinaiy items 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIvmES (L.19 & 20) 

Current Year 
(b) 

(6.234) 
25.586 

(22.931) 
(24) 

(1.224) 
3.164 

(42.316) 
(6.571) 

(36.387) 

(36,387) 

Prior Year 
(c) 

(2,075) 
27,183 

(19,820) 
245 

(8,317) 
(2,127) 
12,958 
23,657 
31,392 

31,392 

Line 
No. 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No. 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Proceed from sale of property 
Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporaiy cash investments nol qualiiying as cash equivalents 
Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 
Purchase price of lone-term investment and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special fimds 
Other-net 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Current Year 
(b) 

118.225 
(13.622) 

472 
(598) 

(51) 
(5,186) 
99.240 

Prior Year 
(c) 

40.065 
(25.680) 

317 
(3,158) 

327 
(2,284) 
9,587 

Line 
No. 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(Continued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVmES 
Line 
No. 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds fiom issuance of long-teim debt 

Pribncipal paymenls of lont-leim debl 
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 

Purchase price of acquiring treasuiy slock 
Cash dividends paid 
Other-net 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVmES (Lines 30-35) 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(Lines 21,29 & 36) 
Cash and cash equivalents al beginning ofthe year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 
(Lines 37 & 38) 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during the year for. 

Inlerest (net of amount capitalized)* 

Income taxes (net)* 

Current Year 
(b) 

(5,643) 

(46,671) 
2,258 

(50,056) 

12,797 
7,030 

19,827 

407 
62,388 

Prior Year 
(0 

(36,428) 

1,900 
(34,528) 

6,451 
579 

7,030 

2,723 
9,300 

Line 
No. 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

* Only applies if indirect method is adopted. 

NOTES AND REIMARKS 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only dala pertaining lo railway transportation services. 
2. Cany out calculation of lines 9, 10,20 and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24-

25 

26 

27 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interiine and Other Balances 

Customers (706) 

Other (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operting Revenue 

Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Average Daily Operating Revenues 

Days of Operating Revenue in Cunent Operating Assets 

Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LUBILITIES 

Interiine and Other Balances (752) 

Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 

Accounu Payable-Other (754) 

Other Taxes Accraed (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operaling Expenses 

Average Daily Expenditures 

Days of Operaling Expenses in Curreni Operating Liabilities 

Days of Working Capital Required 

Cash Working Capital Required 

Cash and Temporaiy Cash Balances 

Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERULS AND SUPPTJF.S 

Total Materials and Supplies (712) 

Scrap and Obsolete Maierial included in Aect 712 

Materials and Supplies held foi Conmion Camei Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Source No. 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 

Schedule 200, line 6, colunm b 

Note A 

Line 1 + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, colunm b 

NoteB 

Lines 5 - 6 

Line 7 -̂ 360 days 

Line 4 - Line 8 

Line 9 + 1 5 days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 

Note A 

Note A 

Note A 

Sum of lines 11 lo 14 

Schedule 210, line 14, coluinn b 

Schedule 410. lines 136, 137,138,213, 
232,317, colunm h 

Line 16 + line 6 - line 17 

Une 18 - 360 days 

Une 15 - line 19 

Une 10 - line 20 (Note C) 

Line 21 x line 19 

Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 

Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Line 25 - line 26 

Line 24 + line 27 

Amount 

(b) 

1,148 

3,923 
5,071 

348,021 
33,050 

381,071 
1,059 

5 
20 

2,478 
5,253 
1,464 
6,102 

15,297 

319,842 
25,536 

327,356 
909 

17 
3 

2,727 
19,827 
2,727 

10,447 
-

10,447 
13,174 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Notes: 

(A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service. 

(B) Rent income is the sum ofSchedule 410, coluinn h, lines 121,122,123, 127,128.129,133,134,135,208,210,212, 
227,229,231,312,314, and 316. Rent income is added lo railway operaling revenues lo produce total revenues. 
Rent income is also added to lotal operating expenses to exclude die rent revenue ilems fiom operating expense. 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of 
affiliated companies held by respondent at close of year. Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, and written down 
during the year and the applicable dividends and interesi credited to income as a result of those investments. They should 
exclude securities issued or assumed by respondent. For definition of affiliated companies, see the rules goveming Account 
No. 721, "Investments and advances: affiliated companies", in the Unifoim System of Accounts foi Railroad Companies. 

2. List the investments in the following order aod show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in 
numerical order: 

(A) Stocks 
(1) Carriers-active 
(2) Carriers-inactive 
(3) Noncameis-active 
(4) Noncarriers-inactive 

(B) Bonds (including U.S. Govemment Bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3. The subclassification of classes (B), (C), (D) and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A). 
4. The kinds of industry represented by respondent's investments in the securities of other companies should be shown by 

synibol opposite the names ofthe issuing corporation, the symbols and industrial classifications to be as follows: 
Symbol Kind of Industiy 

I Agnculture, forestiy, and fishenes 
II Mining 

III Constmction 
IV Manufacturing 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
VII Transportation, communications, and other public utilities 

v m Services 
IX Govemment 
X All other 

5. By earners, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as 
bridges, ferries, union depots, and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freighi cars, express service 
and facilities, electric railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and other marine transpoitation equipment, pipe lines 
(other than those for transportation of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the transportation of persons or 
propeity for hire Telegraph and lelephone companies are not meant lo be included. 

6. Noncamer companies should, for the puipose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining 
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel companies, elc. Purely "holding companies" are to be classed as noncarrier 
companies, even though the securities held by such companies are largely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers. 

7. By an active coiporation is meant one which maintains an oiganization for operating propeity or administering its financial 
affairs. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absoibed in a controlling corporation and which neiiher 
operates propeity nor administers its financial affairs; if it maintains an oiganization it does so only for the purpose of 
complying wilh legal requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises. 

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which the original cost or present equiiy in total assets is less than $10,000. 
9. Include investmenis in unincoiporaied entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a cuirent 

basis. 
10. Do not include the value of securities issued oi assumed by respondent. 
11. For affiliates which do not report lo the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the 

name and extent of control ofthe other controlling entities. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILUTED COMPANIES 

1. Give particulars of investmenis in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and invesiment advances of 
companies affiliated wilh respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, "Sinking Funds", 716, "Capital Funds", 721, "Investments 
and Advances Affiliated Companies", and 717, "Other Funds". 

2. Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance wilh the definitions and general instmctions given on Page 18. classifying 
the investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an aibilraiy mark in column (d) the obligations in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or 
otherwise encumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes. 

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account 
5. Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the 

same designation mature serially, the date in colunm (d) may be reported as "Serially 19 to 19 ". Abbreviations in 
common use in standard financial publications may be used to conserve space. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

721 

715 
716 
715 

Class 
No. 

(b) 

A-l 

A-2 
A-3 

D-3 

E-1 

E-3 

Kind of 
industiy 

(c) 
V I I 

VI I 

V I I 
X 

X 

VII 

X 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Denver Union Terminal Ry. Co. - Common (1) 
Trailer Train Co. - Common 

Total A-l 

Rio Grande Motor Way, Inc. - Common 
Rio Grande Land Co. - Common 

Total A 

Rio Grande Receivables, Inc. - Unsec. Various Rate Note 

Denver Union Terminal Ry. Co. 
Rio Grande Motor Way. Inc. 

Total E-1 

Rio Grande Holding. Inc. 
Total E 

Total Account 721 

Sinking Fund - None 
Capital Fund - None 
Sinking Fund - None 

Grand Total 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 
16.67 
0.62 

100.00 
100.00 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

(1) ATSF Ry.. BN Inc., and UP RR Co. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILUTED COMPANIES-Continued 
(DoUors in Thousands) 

6. If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent tbe percent of control should be shown in column 
(e). In case any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In 
cases of joinl control, give names of other parties and particulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 
8. Investments in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be 

combined in one figure. 
9. Also included should be investments in unincoiporated entities such as lessee oiganizations (exclusive of amounts nominally 

settled on a current basis). 
10. This schedule should nol include securities issued oi assumed by respondenL 
11. For affiliates which do not report lo the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give name and extent of control 

of other entities by footnotes. 

Line 
No. 

Investments and advances 

Opening balance 

(0 
Additions 

(8) 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

Ql) 

Closing balance 

(i) 

profit (loss) 

0) 

Adjustments 
Accl 721.5 

(k) 

' Dividends or 
interesi crediled 

lo income 

(1) 

Line 
No. 

79 79 
84 84 

833 833 
2.486 2.486 
3.403 3.403 

10 2.220 2.220 88 10 
11 11 
12 12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

13 389 389 
14 719 719 
15 1.108 1.108 
16 
17 598 598 
18 1.108 598 1,706 
19 
20 
21 6.731 598 7.329 88 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 6.731 598 7,329 88 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILUTED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

40 

Class 
No. 

(b) 

Kind of 
industiy 

(c) 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

See pages 26 & 27. 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollors in Thousands) ••"•>=" 

Line 
No. 

Investments and advances 

Opening balance 

(f) 
Additions 

(g) 

jDeductions (if other 
j than sale, explain) 

(h) 
Closing balance 

(0 

Disposed of 
profit (loss) 

(i) 

Adjustments 
Accl 721.5 

(k) 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

lo income 
(1) 

Line 
No. 
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310A. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILUTED COMPANIES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Undistributed Eamings From Certain Investments in Affiliated Companies 

1. Report below the details of all investments in common slocks included in Account 721, Investments and Advances Affiliated 
Companies. 

2 Enter in column (c) the amount necessaiy to retroactively adjust those investments. (See instiuction 5-2, Unifonn System of 
Accounts.) 

3. Enler in columd (d) the share of undistnbuted eamings (i.e., less dividends) or losses. 
4. Enler in column (e) the amortization for the year of the excess of cost over equiiy in net assets (equity over cost) at dale of 

acquisition. 
5. For definitions of "camer" and "noncamer", see general instmction. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Name of issuing company and 
description of security held 

(a) 

Camers: (List specifies for each company) 

Rio Grande Motorway, Inc. 

7 

8 ; 

9 | 
10 1 

111 

12 

13 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

(1,242) 

Adjuslmel 
for 

Investmenis 
equity method 

(c) 

Equiiy in 
undistn'buled 
eamings(loss) 
during year 

(d) 

(25) 

Amortizaiion 
during yeai 

(e) 

Adjustment 
foi 

investments 
disposed of or 
written down 
dunng year 

(0 

Balance 
at 

close 
ofyear 

(g) 

(1.267) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Noncarrier (List specifies for each company) 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

^_Rio Grande Land Co. 

Total 

1,013 

(229) 

4 9 

2 4 

1,062 

(205) 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, 
"Road and Equipment Propeity", and Account No. 732, "Improvements on Leased Property", classified by primaiy 
accounts in accordance with the Unifoim Sysiem of Accounts for Railroad Companies. The balances, by pnmary 
accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made during the year should be analyzed in 
columns (c) to (f), inclusive. Column (h) is the aggregate of colunms (b) lo (f), inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) 
and (h) should equal the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods; if not. full explanation should be 
made in a footnote. 

2. In column (c) arc to be shown disbursements made for the specific puipose of purchasing, constmcting, and equipping new-
lines, and foi the extension of old lines, as provided for in Instmction 2-1, "Ilems lo be chaiged", of the Uniform System of 
Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items. 

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or sysiem by purchase, 
merger, consolidation, reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be included ail entries covenng expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, 
wheiher or nol replacing other property. 

5. In column (f) should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or oiherwise retired. 
6. Both the debit and credil involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance between road and equipment accounts, should be 

included in the coluinn in which the item was initially included; also the Iransfer of prior years' debiis or credits from investment 
in road and equipment to operaling expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to 
current items of like naiure. Each such transfer, adjustment or clearance should be fiilly explained when in excess of $100,000. 

7. If during the year an individual chaige of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, "Land for Transpoitation Purposes", 
state in a footnote the cost location, area, and other details which will identify the property. 

8. Report on line 29 amounts not includi'ble in fhe primaiy road accounts. The items reported should be bnefly identified and 
explained under "Notes and Remarks" below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, 
usually afler pennission is obtained from the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such 
authority should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must nol make aibilraiy changes to the printed 
stub 01 column headings without specific authority from the Commission. 

9. If during the year a segment of Iransportation properly was acquired, slate in a footnoie the name of the vendor, the mileage 
acquired, and the date of acquisition, giving location and the cost of tbe propeity to the respondent. Also fiimish a statement of 
the amouni included in each pnmaiy account representing such property acquired, referring to the column or columns in which 
the entries appear. 

10. If an amount of le.<:s than $5,000 is used as the minimum for additions asd betterments lo propeity investment accounts as 
provided for in Instmction 2-2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, stale in a footnoie the amount 
used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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330. ROAD PROPERTV AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

( 2) Land for Iransportation puiposes 

(3) Granding 

(4) Othem right-of-way expenditures 
( 5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
( 9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockeis 
(29) Power Planls 
(31) Power-transmission sysiems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements - Conslmction 

(44) Shop machineiy 

(45) Power-planl machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-lrain cais 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipmenl 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipmenl 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems & word processing equip. 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during constmction 

(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Constmction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance al 
beginning ofyear 

(b) 

11,737 

63,668 
1,292 

44 ,324 

29 ,690 

121,142 

213 ,438 
51 ,363 

749 

14.563 

1.313 
159 

2.551 

31 ,067 

2 ,162 

14,489 
31 .119 

593 
1.078 

5 6 4 

15.793 

9,311 

8,601 

806 

(149: 

671 ,423 
67 ,656 

143,642 

1,490 

5,223 
2 ,086 
1,393 

221 .490 
5 .240 

110 

898.263 

Expenditures during 
the year for onginal 
road and equipmenl 
and road extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures during 
the year for purchase 

ofexisting lines, 
reorganizations, etc. 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 

4 3 | 

Line 20, col (b). Account 731-9 - $918 
Line 42, col (b). Account 902 - $110 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 
25 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures for additions 
during the year 

(e) 

(7) 
30 

8 

298 

3,022 
4.063 
1.480 

4 
2.353 

4 
(1,722) 

258 
851 

9 
284 

208 
1.727 

149 
13.019 

44 

6 
50 

553 
13.622 

Credits for propeity retired 
during the year 

(0 
2,064 

904 

214 

2,892 
3,643 
1.452 

3.440 
23 

132 
22.440 

(60) 
97 
14 

81 

1.257 
7,332 

45,925 
9,289 

13,961 

9 
(9) 

107 
23,357 

69,282 

Net changes 
during the year 

(g) 

(2.071) 
(874) 

8 

84 

130 
420 

28 
4 

(1,087) 
(23) 

(128) 
(24.162) 

60 
161 
837 

9 
203 

(1,049) 
(5.605) 

149 
(32.906) 

(9.289) 
(13.917) 

(9) 
9 

(101) 
(23.307) 

553 
(55.660) 

Balance at close ofyear 

(h) 

9.666 
62.794 

1.300 
44,324 
29,774 

121,272 
213.858 

51,391 
753 

13.476 
1.290 

159 
2.423 
6.905 

2.222 
14,650 
31,956 

602 
1,281 

564 
15,793 
8,262 
2,996 

806 

638.517 
58.367 

129.725 

1,490 

5,214 
2.095 
1.292 

198,183 
5,240 

663 
842,603 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

Line 20, col (h). Account 731-9 - $918 
Line 42. col (h). Account 902 - $235 
Line 42, col (h). Account 903 - $428 
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332. DEPRECUTION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for each primaiy account the depreciaiion base used to compute the depreciation charges for the 
monUi of Januaiy, and in columns (c) and (f) show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation chaiges foi the month of 
December; in columns (d) and (g) show fhe composite rates used in computing the depreciation chaiges for the month of December, 
and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composiie percentage for all road and equipmenl accounts, respecUveiy, ascertained 
by applying the primary account composite rates lo the depreciation base used in compuUng the charges for December and dividing 
the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base should not include the cost of 
equipment used, bul not owned, when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 
31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00, 35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00. Il should include the cost of equipment owned 
and leased to others when the renU therefrom are included in the rent for equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 
32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should be those 
presribed or otheiwise authonzed by the Commision, except that where the use of component rales has been authorized, the 
conq)osite rates lo be shown for the respective primaiy accounts should be recomputed from the December chaiges developed by the 
use of authorized rales. If any changes in rates were effective during Ihe year, give fiill particulars in a footnoie. 

2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed foi each primaiy account, or a separate schedule may 
be included for each such property. 

3. Show in columns (e), (f) and (g) data applicable lo Lessor propeity, when Ihe rent therefore is included in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 
31-12-00, 31-13-00,31-21-00,31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

4. Ifdepreciation accmals have been disconlinued foi any account the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support 
of depreciation reserves. Auhlorily forthe discontinuance of accmals should be shown in a footnoie indicating the account(s) efjfected. 

5. disclosures in the respective sections of this scbedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or lotal equipmenl 
leased fiom others represenis less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stmcmres 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballasi 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFaCOFC temunals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements - Constmction 
(44) Shop machineiy 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
All othei road accounts 
Amortization (othei than defense projects) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipmenl 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipmenl 
(59) Compute! systems and word processing eq. 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRAND TOTAL 

OWNEDANDUSED | LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depreciation base 
1/1 

At beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

63,319 
1,290 

44,205 
29,585 

121,142 
213,438 

51,363 
746 

14,522 
1,309 

151 
2,535 

31,043 

2,162 
14,484 
30,551 

593 
1,080 

494 
15,792 
9,304 
8,595 

805 

658,508 

67,656 
143,619 

1.490 

5,223 
2,086 
1,393 

221,467 
879,975 

12/1 
Atclose 
ofyear 

(c) 

63,349 
1,298 

44,205 
29,883 

123,981 
216,924 

52,827 
750 

14,626 
1,309 

151 
2,539 

31,049 

2,162 
14,505 
31.414 

602 
1,080 

494 
15,792 
9,512 
8,595 

805 

667,852 

67,133 
129,825 

1,490 

5,214 
2,095 
1,399 

207,156 
875.008 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

0.95 
2.08 
1.29 
1.63 

3.59 
3.98 
1.52 
1.47 
2.61 
2.88 
3.13 
3.06 
2.88 

6.19 
5.53 
3.47 
2.27 
2.97 
4.13 
5.59 
2.71 
3.52 
4.00 

3.07 

3.84 
4.06 

3.05 

3.00 
5.88 

11.93 
4.03 

N/A 

Depreciation base 

At beginning 
ofyear 

(e) 

Aldose 
ofyear 

(0 

Nol Applicable 
Less than 5% 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(g) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECUTIO.N-ROAD AND EUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Disclose the required infoimation in regaid lo credits and debits to Account No. 735, "Accumulated Depreciation: Pond and 
Equipmenl Propeity", during the year relating lo owned and used road and equipment Include entries for depreciation of equipmenl 
owned but not used when the resulting rents are included in the "Lease Rentals-Credil-Equipment" accounts and "Other Renls-
Credit-Equipment" accounts. Exclude any entries for depreciation of equipmenl that is used but not owned when the resulting rents 
are included in "Lease Rental-Debit-Equipment" account and "Other Renls-Debit-Equipment" accounts. (See Schedule 351 for 
the accumulated depreciation to road aad equipmeat owned aad leased to others.) 

2. If any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail. 
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be designaied "Dr." 
4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the chaiges to operating eimenses, a 

fiill explanation should be given. 
5. Enter amounis representing amortization under an authorized program othei than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

* 1 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stmctures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25)TOFaCOFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-lransmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-ConsCmctn 
(44) Shop machmeiy ** 

(45) Powei-plant machineiy 
All other road accounte 
Amortization (Adjustmente) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipmenl 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

Amortization (Adjustments) 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 
fb> 

12,798 
166 

6.689 
9,499 

56,691 
70,635 
12,320 

273 
4.782 

536 
86 

1,141 
5.647 

1.415 
6.335 

10,164 
164 
268 
126 

9.200 
2,041 
3.841 

415 

12,678 
227,910 

48.452 
78.838 

717 

2.486 
1,572 

985 
26,693 

159,743 1 
387.653 1 

[ CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(O 

602 
1 27 

570 
485 

4,400 
8.565 

790 
11 

380 
38 

5 
78 

894 

134 
752 

1,072 
13 
32 
20 

883 
254 
303 
32 

(652) 
19.688 

2.582 
5.375 

45 

157 
130 

166 
(2.606) 
5.849 

25.537 1 

Other 
credlte 

(d) 

1 DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retirements 

fei 

887 

214 

2,996 
1,294 
1,338 

756 
23 

132 
3.755 

(60) 
98 
14 

80 

7 
(6.668) 

4.866 

8.213 
11,514 

(6) 
(9) 

107 

19.819 
24.685 1 

Other 
debite 

1 Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

(n) 

12.513 
1 193 
1 7.259 

9,770 

58,095 
77,906 
11,772 

284 
4,406 

551 
1 91 

1,087 
2,786 

1.609 
6.989 

11.222 
177 
220 
146 

10,083 
2.288 

10.812 
447 

12.026 
242.732 

42.821 
72,699 

762 

2,649 
1,711 

1,044 
24,087 

145.773 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 
IS 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 

23 

24 
25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

40 i 

388.505 1 411 
1 ** lobe reported with eauioment exoenses rathei than W&S exoenses. 1 
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339. ACCRUED LUBILITY - LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required infonnation relating to credite and debits of Account 772, "Accmed Liability Leased Property", dunng 
the year conceming road and equipment leased from others. 

2. In column (c), enler amounte chaiged to operating expenses; in column (e), enter debite to account arising from 
retiremente; in column (Q, enler amounte paid to lessor. 

3. Any inconsistencies between credite to account charges to operating expenses and paymente lo lessors should be fiilly 
explained. 

4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment propeity represente 5% or less of total propeity owned 
and used. 

5. If settlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessoi, and no debits or credits to Account 772 are 
made by the arrounting company, show in coluinn (c) the chaiges to operating expenses, and in column (f) sbow paymente made 
lo the lessor in settlement thereof 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
( 4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
( 6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
( 8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 

(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFaCOFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission sysiems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-const 
(44) Shop machineiy * 
(45) Powei-plant machineiy 
All other road accounte 
Amortization (Adjusjmente) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer sysiems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Chaiges to 
operating 
expenses 

(0 

NONE 

Other credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Retiremente 

(e) 

Other debite 

(0 

Balance 
al close 
ofyear 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

'* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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340. DEPRECUTION BASE AND RATES - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPME.VT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in column (b) for each pnmary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation chaiges for the 
month of Januaiy, and in column (c) show the depreciaiion base used in computing the depreciaiion charges for the month of 
December, in column (d) show the composite rates used in computing the depreciation chaiges for Ihe monUi of December, and 
on lines 30 and 40 of these colunms show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounte, respectively, ascertained 
by applying the primaiy account composite rales lo the depreciation base used in computing the chaiges foi D>ecembei and 
dividing the tolal so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. This schedule should include only 
improvemente to leased propeity chaiged to account 732, "Improvemente on Leased Propeity". The composite rales used should 
be those prescribed or otherwise authonzed by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been 
authorized, the composiie rates lo be shown for the respective primaiy accounts should be recomputed fiom the December 
chaiges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates were effective during the year, give fiill particulars in 
a footnote. 

2. All improvemente to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account or a 
separate schedule may be included for each such propeity. 

3. If depreciation accmals have been discontinued for any account the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in 
support of depreciation reserves. Authonty for the discontinuance of accmals should be shown in a footnote indicating the 
accounl(s) aCTected. 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omilled if either tolal road leased from otheis oi total 
equipmenl leased from others represenis less than 5% of the total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, 
line 41, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Cbeck Account 

(a) 

Depreciation base 
At beginning ofyear 

(b) 
At close ofyear 

(c) 

Annual composite rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

Une 
No. 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

( 5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, irestles & culverte 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
( 8) Ties 
( 9) Rail & other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 

10 (16) Station & office buildings INCLUDED IN SCHEDULE 332 
11 (17) Roadway buildings 
12 (18) Water stations 
13 (19) Fuel stations 
14 (20) Shops & enginehouses 
IS (22) Storage warehouses 
16 (23) Wharves & docks 
17 (24) Coal & ore wharves 
18 (25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
19 (26) Communication systems 
20 (27) Signals & interiockers 
21 (29) Power plante 
22 (31) Power-lransmission systems 
23 (35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
24 (37) Roadway machines 
25 (39) Public improvemente-const. 
26 (44) Shop machineiy' 
27 (45) Power-plant machineiy 
28 All other road accounte 
29 Amortization (Adjusjmente) 
30 

31 

TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

32 (S3) Freight-train cars 
33 (54) Passenger-lrain cais 
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 
35 (56) Floating equipment 
36 (57) Work equipment 
37 (58) .Miscellaneous equipment 
38 (59) Computer sysiems and word 

processing equipment 
39 Amortization Adjustmente 39 

40 
'41 

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

41 GRAND TOTAL 
To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECUTION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FRO.M OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Enter the required informalion conceming debite and credits to account 733, "Accumulated Depreciation-Improvemente 
on Leased Property", dunng the year relating to improvemente made to road and equipment propeity leased from oihers, the 
depreciation charges for which are included in operaling expenses oflhe respondent 

2. If any entries are made for column (d) "Other credite" or column (f) "Other debite", slate the facts occasioning such entries 
on page 35. A debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown in parenthesis oi designated "Dr". 

3. Any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the chaiges to operating expenses should 
be fiilly explained on page 35. 

4. Show in column (e) the debits to the reserve arising from retirements. These debite should not exceed investment elc. 
5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if eilher total road leased from otheis or tolal equipmenl 

leased from others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipmenl owned, respectively. However, line 39 Grand 
Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

( 3) Grading 
(4) Other nghl-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
( 6) Bndges, trestles & culverts 
( 7) Elevated stmctures 
( 8) Ties 
(9) Rail & othei track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Siorage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFaCOFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-conslmction 
(44) Shop machineiy * 
(45) Powei-plant machineiy 
All othei road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-lrain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipmenl 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipmenl 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 
fb) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During lhe year 

Chaiges to 
operating 
expenses 

fc) 

Other credlte 

fd) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Retiremente 

fe) 

Other debite 

(f) 

INCLUDED IN SCHEDULE 335. 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

1 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

* To be reported with equipmenl expense rather than W&S expense. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 
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350. DEPRECUTION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciaiion reserve is carried in the accounte of the respondeni and 
the rent therefrom is included in Accounte 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00,32-22-00 and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in colunms (b) and (c), for each propeity account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the 
months of Januaiy and December, respeciively, wilh respect to road and equipmenl owned by the respondent but leased to 
others, the depreciation chaiges for which are not includible in operating expenses of the respondeat but for which the 
depreciaiion reserve is recorded in the accounte of the respondent If the base for road is other than the original cost or 
estimated original cost as found by the Commission's Bureau of Accounte, brought lo a current date by the respondent fiom ite 
Older No. 3 records and accounte, oris other than ledger value for equipment a fiill explanation should be given. 

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of this 
colunm show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounte, respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmaiy 
accounts composiie rales lo the depreciation base used lo compute the depreciation for December and dividing the tolal also 
compuied by the depreciation base. 

4. If depreciation accmals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in 
support of depreciation reserves. Aulhority for the discontinuance of accmals should be shown in a footnote indicating the 
account(s) afiTected. 

5. If the total road leased lo others is less than 5% of the total road owned; omit If lotal equipment leased to others is less 
than 5% of tolal equipment owned; omit However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 

29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 1 Account 
Check 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 

(16) Station & office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives & docks 

(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFOCOFC tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interiockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-conslmction 

(44) Shop machineiy 
(45) Power-planl machineiy 
All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipmenl 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipmenl 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipmenl 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 

Al beginning ofyear 
(b) 

NONE 

At close ofyear 
(c) 

NONE 

Annual composite 

rate (percent) 
(d) 

, 

NONE 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 

29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

1 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECUTION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the depreciation reserve is carried in the accounts of the respondeni and the rent 
therefrom is included in Accounte 32-11-00, 32-12-00,32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Disclose credite and debite to Account 735. "Accumulated Depreciation-Road Equipment Propeity", during the yeai 
relating to road and equipmenl leased to others, the depreciaiion charges for which are not includible in opeiating expenses of 
the respondent (See Schedule 330 for the reserve relating lo road and equipmenl owned and used by the respondent). 

3. If any entnes are made for "Other credite", and "Other debite", state the facte occasioning such entries. A debit balance in 
columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Di". 

4. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment 
leased from oihers represente less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand 
Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, Irestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track material 
(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds & signs 

(16) Station & office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Stoiage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals & interlockers 
(29) Power plante 

(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemente-constmction 

(44) Shop machineiy * 

(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounte 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floaling equipment 
(57) Woik equipmenl 
(58) Miscellaneous equipmenl 
(59) Computer sysiems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 

fb) 

NONE 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Chaiges to 
operating 
expenses 

fc) 

NONE 

Other 
crediis 

fd) 

NONE 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire­
mente 

fe) 

NONE 

Other 
debite 

ff) 

NONE 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

fg) 

NONE 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

39 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (B}' Company) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Disclose the invesimeni in railway property used in Iransportation seivice at the close ofthe year. This investment represente 
the aggregate of the propeity owned or leased by the respondent and used in the respondeni's transportation service. Such propeity 
includes (a) the investment reported in Accounte 731, "Road and Equipment Property", and 732, "Improvemente on Leased 
Propeity", of the respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to otheis for their exclusive use of road, track, or bridges 
(including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract). Equipment leased to others under separate distinct 
contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 propeity, and (b) the investment of other companies' 731 or 732 
propeity (including operaling and lessor railroads) used by the respondeni when the lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, 
tracks, or bridges (including equipment of other railway property covered by the contract). This excludes leased equipment firom 
operating railroads under separate distinct contracte and the invesimeni of other carriers in property jointly used by the respondent 

2. In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), inactive or proprietaiy company 
(P), and other leased properties (O). 

3. In columns (a) to (e), inclusive, first show the data requested for the respondeni (R); next the data for companies whose entire 
propeities are used in transportation seivice of the respondent divided between lessor (L) and propnetaiy (P) companies; followed 
by data for canieis and others (O), portions of whose propcity are used in transpoitation service of the respondent Show a lotal for 
each class of company in column (d) and (e). Then show as deductions, data for transportation property leased to cairiers and 
otheis. 

4. In column (c), line-haul carrieis report the miles of road used in line-haul seivice. Report miles in whole numbera. 
5. In coluinn (d), show the amount ifiplicable in Accounte 731 and 732 on the books ofthe companies whose names appear in 

column (b). Values of property of other carriers segregated by esiimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to Uie deductions 
made by the owners in dieir reports. If sepaiate value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences between the 
amounte in column (d) of this schedule and tbe amounte diown in column (c), line 24, on the asset side of the comparative general 
balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained in a footnote. Book value included in Accounts 731 and 732 of the 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 
29 

30 
31 

owner should be reported in colunm (d) in reference lo the investment of Ihe respondent in the securities of the owner unless a 
good reason can be given for the contraiy. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of 
propeity of private owners, or portions of property of other carriers, should be explained. 

6. In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amoitization accmed as oflhe close oflhe year in Accounte 733, 734, 735, 
736, and 772, that is applicable to the propeity of the canieis whose names are lisied in column (b), regardless of where the reserves 
therefor are recorded. 

Class 
(See 

Ins.2) 
(a) 

R 

O 
O 

# 

@ 

* 

** 

Name of company 

(b) 

The Denver and Rio Grande Westem RR Co. 

Plus: Road property leased from others 
Moffat Tunnel Improvement District 
Montwood Corporation 

As inventoried by I.C.C. as of 12/31/1928. and 
reported in Land Report dated 3/31/1930, and 
Engineering Report dated 5/09/1931. Includes 
estimated value base on capitalization of 
rentals at 6%. 

Basis per Montwood Corporation records. 

No depreciaiion reserve is maintained by 
respondent or by Moffat Tunnel Improvement 
District 

No depreciation reserve is maintained by 
respondenL 

TOTAL 

Miles of road 
used (See Ins. 4) 
(whole number) 

fc) 

1.501 

9 
6 

1.516 

Investmente 
in propeity 
(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

842.603 

11,435 # 
5,474 @ 

859,512 

Depreciation and 
amortization of 
defense projecte 

(See Ins. 6) 
(e) 

389,863 

0 • 
0 " 

389,863 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Pivpeity Accounts) 

(Dollars in thousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primaiy accounte, the amount of investment al the close of the year in property of respondent 
and each group or class of companies and properties. 

2. The amounte for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond with 
the amounis for each class of company and propeities shown in schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be maintained by respondeni 
ofthe primaiy property accounte separately for each company or propeity included in the schedule. 

3. Report on line 29 amoimte representing capitalization of rentals for leased propeity based on 6 percent per year where propeity 
is nol classified by accounte by non-cairier owneis, oi where cost of propeity leased fiom othei cairiers is not ascertainable. Identify 
non-carrier owners, and briefly explain on page 37 methods of estimaring value of propeity of non-carriers or property of other 
canieis. 

4. Report on line 30 amounte not includible in the accounte shown, or in line 29. The items reported should be briefly identified and 
explained. Aslo include here those items after permission is oblained fiom the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. 
Reference to such authority should be made when explaining fhe amounte repoited. Respondente must nol make aibilraiy changes to 
the printed stub or colunm headings withoui specific authority fiom the Commision. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 

(3) Grading 

f 4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

fS) Tunnels and subways 

f6) Bridges, trestles, and culverte 
(7) Elevated stmctures 

(8) Ties 
f 9) Rail and other track material 

f l l ) Ballast 

fl3) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whaives 
(25) TOFaCOFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
f27) Signals and interiockers 

f29) Power plante 

f3l) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemente - Constmction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 

Leased propety capitalized rentals (explain) 
Other (specify and explain) 

TOTALROAD 
(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-lrain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floaling equipmenl 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during conslmction 
(80) Other elemente of investment 
(90) Constmction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

fb) 

9,666 
62,794 

1,300 
44,324 
29,774 

121.272 
213,858 

51,391 
753 

13.476 
1.290 

159 
2.423 
6.905 

2.222 
14.650 
31,956 

602 
1.281 

564 
15.793 
8.262 
2.996 

806 

638.517 
58.367 

129.725 

1.490 

5.214 
2.095 
1,292 

198.183 
5,240 

663 

Lessor 
railroads 

fc) 

Inactive 
(proprietaiy 
companies) 

fd) 

842.603 1 I 

Other leased 
properties 

fe) 

113 
2.911 

9.244 
38 

673 
1.305 

255 

38 

597 

200 

15,374 

1.535 

16.909 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

1 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Schedule 410 

Line 620, column (h) 
Line 620, colunm (f) 
Line 620, column (g) 

Lines 136 thm 138 column (f) 
Lines 118 Ihra 123. and 130 thra 135 column (0 

Line 231, column ( 0 
Line 230, column (f) 

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f) 
Lines 226, 227, column (f) 
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column (f) 

Line 213, column (f) 
Line 232, column (f) 
Line 317, colunm (f) 

Lines 202, 203, 216, colunm (f) (equal lo or 
than, bul variance cannot exceed line 216, 

Lines 221, 222, 235, column (f) (equal lo or 
than, but variance cannot exceed line 235, 

CROSS-CHECKS 

greater 
column (f) 

greater 
column 

Lines 302 thm 307 and 320, column (f) (equal to 
or greater than, but variance cannoi exceed 
line 320, column (f) 

Line 507, column (f) 
Line 508, colunm (f) 
Line 509, column (f) 
Line 510, column (f) 
Line 511, column (f) 
Line 512, column (f) 
Line 513, column (f) 
Line 514, column (f) 
Line 515, column (f) 
Line 516, column (f) 
Line 517, column (f) 

Schedule 450 

Line 4 column b 

(0 

5 = 

= 

= 

= 

= 

_ 

Schedule 210 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, colunm (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column (b) 
Line 29, column (c) 

Schedule 414 

Line 19, colunms (b) thm (d) 
Line 19, columns (e) thm (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, column (f) 
Lines 24, 39, column (0 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (f) 

And 
Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thm (d) plus line 24, 
colunms (e) thm (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, coiumn (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Line 1, column (j) 
Line 2, column (j) 
Line 3, coluinn (j) 
Line 4, column (j) 
Line 5, column (j) 
Line 6, column (j) 
Line 7, column (j) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Line 9, coluinn (j) 
Line 10, column (j) 
Line 11, column Q) 

Schedule 210 

Line 47 column b 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

State the railway operaling expenses on respondent's road for the year, classifying them in accordance with the Unifonn System of 
Accounte for Railroad companies, and allocate the common opeating expenses in accordance with the Commission's mles goveming the 
sepaiation of such expenses between fieight and passenger services. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Cross 
Ck 

H i 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

WAY AND STRUCTURES 

ADMINISTRA-nON 

Track 

Bridge and Building 

Signal 

Communication 

a h e r 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 

Roadway - Running 

Roadway - Switching 

Tunnels and Subways-Running 

Tunnels and Subways-Switching 

Bridges & Culverte-Running 

Bridges & Culverts-Switching 

Ties - Running 

Ties - Switching 

Rail & Other Tk Mall-Running 

Rail & Other Tk Matl-Switehing 

Ballast-Running 

Ballast-Switching 

Rd Prop Damaged - Running 

Rd Prop Damaged - Switching 

Rd Prop Damaged - Other 

Signals & Interiockers-Running 

Signals & Interiockets-Switch. 

Communications Systems 

Power Systems 

Highway Grade Crossings-Running 

Station and Office Buildings 

Shop Buildings - Locomotives 

Shop Buildings - Freight Cats 

Shop Buildings - Other Equip. 

Freight 

Salaries 
& wages 

fb) 

1,437 
191 
294 
293 
966 

1,340 
110 
25 

2 
277 
23 

(1,368: 
(170; 

3,575 
247 

1,794 
119 
230 

19 
0 

203 
17 

653 
221 
122 

0 
171 
35 
3 

33 

Matl,tools 
supplies, 
fiiels& 

lubricante 

(c) 

94 
13 
10 
4 

133 

74 
6 

17 
1 

121 
10 

100 
12 

572 
40 

200 
13 

133 
11 
0 

763 
62 

342 
27 
98 

8 
112 

8 
3 

19 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

366 
172 
51 
41 

432 

510 
42 

192 
16 
36 
3 

53 
7 

1,881 
130 

18 
1 

167 
14 
8 

89 
7 

20 
3 
6 
1 

84 
7 
0 
8 

General 

(e) 

153 
22 
30 
91 

468 

971 
79 
2 
0 

22 
2 

(27; 
(3 
80 

5 
53 
4 

16 
1 
0 

76 
6 

26 
0 
3 
0 

32 
2 
0 
0 

Total 
freight 

expense 

(0 

2,050 
398 
385 
429 

1,999 

2,895 
237 
236 

19 
456 

38 
(1.242; 

(154; 
6,108 

422 
2.065 

137 
546 
45 

8 
1.131 

92 
1.041 

251 
229 

9 
399 

52 
6 

60 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

0>) 

2.050 
398 
385 
429 

1,999 

2.895 
237 
236 

19 
456 

38 
(1.242; 

(154; 
6.108 

422 
2.065 

137 
546 
45 

8 
1.131 

92 
1.041 

251 
229 

9 
399 

52 
6 

60 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

Cross 
Ck 

* 
* 
* 
• 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE -
(Contd) 

Locomotive Svc Facilitiles 

Misc Buildings & Stmctures 

Coal Tenninals 

Ore Terminals 

Other Marine Tenninals 

TOFOCOFC-Tenninals 

Motor Vechicle Ld & Distrib Fac 

Fac for Other Specialized Svc 

Roadway Machines 

Small Tools and Supplies 

Snow Removal 

Fnnge Benefite - Running 

Fringe Benefite - Switching 

Fringe Benefite - Other 

Casualties & Ins. - Running 

Casualties & Ins. - Switching 

Casualties & Ins. - Other 

Lease Rentals-Dr. - Running 

Lease Rentals-Dr. - Switching 

Lease Rentals-Dr. - Other 

Lease Rentals-(Cr.)-Running 

Lease Rentals-(Cr.)-Switching 

Lease Rentals-(Cr.)-Other 

Jt Fac Rent-Dr. - Running 

Jt Fac Rent-Dr. - Swiiching 

Jt Fac Rent-Dr.-Other 

Jt Fac Renl-(Cr.>Running 

Jt Fac Rent-(Cr.>Switehing 

Jt Fac Renl-(Cr.>Odier 

Other Rents-Debit - Running 

Other Rents-Debit - Switehing 

Other Rente-Debit - Other 

Other Renls-(Credit)-Running 

Freight 

Salaries 
& wages 

(b) 

161 
87 

0 
0 
0 
7 
1 
0 

562 
48 

571 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Matl,lools 
supplies, 
fiiels& 

lubricants 

(c) 

134 
31 
0 
0 
0 

21 
1 
0 

672 
2,052 

22 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

(1] 
53 
0 
0 
0 

133 
0 
0 

207 
494 

10 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

404 
0 

676 
0 
0 
0 

4.288 
18 
0 

(334; 
0 
0 
0 
0 
2 
0 

General 

fe) 

36 
24 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
2 

50 
28 
41 

2,661 
159 

2,491 
4,133 

759 
15 

N/A 

N / A ^ 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Tolal 
freight 

expense 

(0 

330 
195 

0 
0 
0 

161 
2 
2 

1,491 
2,622 
"644 

2.661 
159 

2.491 
4,133 

759 
15 

404 
0 

676 
0 
0 
0 

4.288 
18 
0 

(334; 
0 
0 
0 
0 
2 
0 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

330 
195 

0 
0 
0 

161 
2 
2 

1.491 
2.622 

644 
2.661 

159 
2.491 
4,133 

759 
15 

404 
0 

676 
0 
0 
0 

4,288 
18 
0 

(334; 
0 
0 
0 
0 
2 
0 

Line 
No. 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATLNG EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

134 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 

211 

212 

213 

214 

215 

216 

Cross 
Ck 

* 
* 

* 
* 

• 
* 
* 

• 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE -
Cont'd 

Other Renls-(Credit)-Switching 

Other Rents-(Credit)-Olher 

Depreciation - Running 

Depreciation - Switching 

Depreciation - Other 

Jt Facility-Debit - Running 

Jt Facility-Debit - Switching 

Jt Facility-Debit-Other 

Jt Faciiity-(Credit>Running 

Jt FaciIity-(Credit>Switching 

Jt Facility-(Credit)-Other 

Dismantl.Relired Rd Prop-Run. 

Dismantl.Retired Rd Prop-Switoh 

Disnnantl.Retired Rd Prop-Other 

Other-Running 

Other-Swiiching 

Other-Other 

TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURE 

EQUIPMENT 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Administration 

Repair and Maintenance 

Machineiy Repair 

Equipment Damaged 

Fringe Benefite 

Other Casualties & Insurance 

Lease Rentals - Debit 

Lease Rentals - (Credit) 

Joint Facility Rent - Debit 

Joint Facility Rent - (Credil) 

Other Rente-Debit 

Other Rente-(Credit) 

Depreciation 

Joint Facility-Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Repairs Bill.to Others-(Credil) 

Freight 

Salaries 
& wages 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 
0 
1 
0 

75 
12,375 

1,571 
14,936 

49 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Matl,lools 
supplies, 
fiiels& 

lubricante 

(c) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 
0 

27 
2 
7 

5.975 

183 
44,390 

69 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

0 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

8,968 
12 

(24; 
(3,42i; 

34 
7 

^ 0 
0 
1 

105 
9 

156 
16,162 

280 
474 

12 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

3,897 
(1,862; 

57 
0 
0 
0 

N/A 

0 
0 

(32,745; 

General 

(e) 

N/A 

N/A 

15,040 
1,284 
3,095 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

28 
31.960 

116 
51 
3 
0 

7,108 
425 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1,730 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Totel 
fieighi 

expense 

m 

0 

Passenger 

(S) 

o; 
15,040 

1,284 
3,095 
8,968 

12 
(24) 

(3,421) 
34 

7 
0 
0 
1 

133 
11 

266 
66.472 

2,150 
59,851 

133 
0 

7,108 
425 

3,897 
(1.862; 

57 
0 
0 
0 

1,730 
0 
0 

(32,745; 

Totel 

Ol) 

0 
0 

15,040 
1,284 
3,095 
8,968 

12 
(24 

(3,421; 
34 

7 
0 
0 
1 

133 
11 

266 
66.472 

2.150 
59.851 

133 
0 

7,108 
425 

3.897 
(1,862; 

57 
0 
0 
0 

1,730 
0 
0 

(32,745; 

Line 
No. 

134 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 

211 

212 

213 

214 

215 

216 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

217 

218 

219 

220 

221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 

233 

234 

235 

236 

237 

238 

301 

302 

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

Cross 
Ck 

* 
* 

• 

* 

* 
« 
* 

* 

311 * 

312 * 

Name of railway operaling 
expense account 

(a) 

LOCOMOTTVES - Cont'd 

Dismantling Retired Property 

Other 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT CA5RS 

Administration 

Repair and Maintenance 

Machinety Repair 

Equipment Damaged 

Fringe Benmefits 

Olhjer Casualues & Insurance 

Lease Rentals - Debit 

Lease Rentel - fCredit) 

Joinl Facility Rent - Debit 

Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) 

Other Rente-Debit 

Other Rente-(Credit) 

Depreciation 

Joint Facility - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credil) 

Repairs Billed to Others-(Credit) 

Demanding Retired Property 

Other 

TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Administration 
Repair and Maintenance 

Tmcks, Trlis. & Cont.-Rev Svc 

Floating Equip.-Revenue Service 

Psgr & Other Revenue Equip. 

Computera & Date Proc Systems 

Machineiy 

Work & Other Non-Rev Equip. 

Equipment Damaged 

Fringe Benefits 

Other Casualties & Insurance 

Lease Rentels - Debit 

Lease Rentels - (Credit) 

Freight 

.Salaries 
& wages 

(b) 

0 
3 

16,559 

808 
3,542 

319 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
26 

4,695 

51 

0 
0 

(i; 
0 
0 

59 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Matl,tools 
supplies, 
fiiels& 

lubricanis 

(c) 

10 
0 

44,652 

149 
2,013 

35 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

2.197 

22 

27 
0 

(27) 
0 
4 

378 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Purchased 
Services 

fd) 

0 
2 

(29.885) 

521 
6.544 

4 
231 

N/A 

N/A 

11.752 
0 
0 
0 

30.525 
(30,018 

N/A 

0 
(58; 

(i,89i; 
0 

39 
17,649 

24 

238 
0 
0 

88 
180 

(8; 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

3,525 
(ij 

General 

(e) 

0 
0 

9,433 

226 
320 

0 
0 

2,014 
(423) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

4,232 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

6,369 

187 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
6 
0 

47 
28 

0 
0 

Totel 
freight 

expense 

(0 

10 
5 

40,759 

1,704 
12,419 

358 
231 

2,014 
(423) 

11,752 
0 
0 
0 

30,525 
(30,018; 

4,232 
0 

(58; 
(i,89i; 

0 
65 

30,910 

284 

265 
0 

(28; 
88 

184 
435 

0 
47 
28 

3,525 

JT. 

Passenger 

(g) 

Totel 

Ol) 

10 
5 

40,759 

1,704 
12,419 

358 
231 

2,014 
(423; 

11,752 
0 
0 
0 

30,525 
(30,018) 

4,232 
0 

(58) 
(1.891) 

0 
65 

30,910 

284 

265 
0 

(28; 
88 

184 
435 

0 
47 
28 

3,525 
(7; 

Line 
No. 

217 

218 

219 

220 

221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 

233 

234 

235 

236 

237 

238 

301 

302 

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

311 

312 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

313 

314 

315 

316 

317 

318 

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

401 

402 

403 

404 

405 

406 

407 

408 

409 

410 

411 

412 

413 

414 

415 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 

Cross 
Ck 

* 
* 
* 

* 

• 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-Cont'd 

Joinl Facility Rent - Debit 

Joint Facility Rent - (Credil) 

Other Rents-Debit 

Other Rente-(Credit) 

Depreciation 

Joint Facility - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credil) 

Repairs Billed to Others-(Credit) 

Demanding Retired Propeity 

Othei 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
_.. . 

TRANSPORTATION: 

TRAIN OPERATIONS 

Administration 
Engine Crews 

Train Crews 

Dispatehmg Trains 

Operating Signals & Interiockeis 

Opeiating Drawbridges 

Highway Crossing Protection 

Train Infection & Lubrication 

Locomotive Fuel 

Elect Power Pur/Prod-MoLPower 

Servicing Locomotives 

Frt Lost/Damaged-Solely Related 

Clearing Wrecks 

Fringe Benefite 

Other Casualties and Insurance 

Joint Facility-Debit 

Joint Facility-(Credit) 

Other 

TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 

YARD OPERATIONS 

Administration 

Switch Crews 

' 

Salaries 
& wages 

fb) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

109 
21.363 

2,688 
10,639 
12,256 

1,297 
370 

0 
0 

2,565 
59 
0 

2,159 
N/A 

116 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
32,149 

859 
9,182 

Matl,tools 
supplies. 
fiicls& 

lubricante 
(c) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

404 
47.253 

31 
7 

31 
1 

60 
0 
0 

156 
39,796 

0 
1,785 
N/A 

(28) 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

617 
42,456 

6 
154 

Freight 

Purchased 
Services 

fd) 

3 
0 

2,957 
(829) 

N/A 

0 
0 
0 
0 
4 

6,175 
(6.061; 

469 
(12; 
44 

0 
220 

0 
11 

233 
0 
0 

540 
N/A 

31 
N/A 

N/A 

14.903 
(9; 
7 

16.437 

15 
19 

General 

(0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

155 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

423 
16,225 

16 
0 

357 
0 
7 
0 
0 

20 
0 
0 

36 
0 
0 

13,798 
5.693 

N/A 

N/A 

17 
19.944 

9 
0 

Total 
fieight 

expense 

(0 

3 
0 

2,957 
(829; 
155 

0 
0 
0 
0 
4 

7,111 
78.780 

3.204 
10.634 
12,688 

U 9 8 
657 

0 
11 

2,974 
39,855 

0 
4,520 

0 
119 

13.798 
5.693 

14.903 
(9; 

641 
110.986 

889 
9.355 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

Ch) 

3 
0 

2.957 
(829] 
155 

0 
0 
0 
0 
4 

7.111 
78.780 

3.204 
10.634 
12,688 
1,298 

657 
0 

11 
2,974 

39,855 
0 

4,520 
0 

119 
13,798 
5,693 

14,903 
(9; 

641 
110,986 

889 
9,355 

Line 
No. 

313 

314 

315 

316 

317 

318 

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

401 

402 

403 

404 

405 

406 

407 

408 

409 

410 

411 

412 

413 

414 

415 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

422 

423 

424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

435 

501 

502 

503 

504 

505 

506 

507 

508 

509 

510 

511 

512 

513 

514 

515 

516 

Cross 
Ck 

517 ' 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

YARD OPERATIONS - Continued 

Controlling Operaiions 

Yard and Tenninal Clerical 

Oper Switch.,signal,Retar.& Humps 

Locomotive Fuel 

Elect Power Pur/Prod-MoLPower 

Servicing Locomotives 

Frt Lost/Damaged-Solely Related 

Clearing Wrecks 

Fringe Benefite 

Other Casualties and Insurance 

Joint Facility - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Other 

TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS 
COMMON 

Cleaning Car Interiors 

Adjusting and Transfei Loads 

Car Loading Dcvices&Grain Doon 

Frt Lost or Damaged-all other 

Fringe Benefite 

TOTAL TRAIN & YD OP COMM 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE 

OPERATIONS 

Administration 

PU&D and Marine Line Haul 

Load & Unload & Local Marine 

Protective Services 

Frt Lost/Damaged-Solely Related 

Fringe Benefite 

Casualties and Insurance 

Joint Facility - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credil) 

Other 

TOTAL SPEC. SVC. OPER. 

Freight 

.Salaries 
& wages 

(b) 

1,455 
2,148 

189 
0 
0 
8 

N/A 

15 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
13,856 

16 
6 

617 
N/A 

N/A 

639 

9 
0 
6 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
15 

Matl,tooIs 
supplies, 
fiiels& 

lubncante 

(c) 

37 
105 

4 
1 
0 
6 

N/A 

3 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

9 
325 

2 
0 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

2 

50 
0 
1 
1 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

44 
96 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

512 
25 

0 
0 
0 
0 

N/A 

169 
N/A 

N/A 

38 
36 

835 
1,649 

253 
0 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

253 

135 
32 

2,038 
275 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

(29; 
2,451 

General 

(e) 

5 
11 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5,946 
2.345 
N/A 

N/A 

189 
8.505 

0 
0 
0 

1,872 
274 

2,146 

2 
0 
0 
0 
0 
7 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
9 

Totel 
freight 

expense 

2,009 
2,289 

; Passenger 

; (g) 

1931 
1 
0 

14 
0 

187 
5,946 
2,345 

38 
36 

1,033 
24,335 

271 
6 

617 
1,872 

274 
3,040 

196 
32 

2,045 
276 

0 
7 
0 
0 
0 

15 
2,571 

Totel 

0>) 

2,009 
2,289 

193 
1 
0 

14 
0 

187 
5,946 
2.345 

38 
36 

1.033 
24.335 

271 
6 

617 
1.872 

274 
3,040 

196 
32 

2,045 
276 

0 
7 
0 
0 
0 

15 
2,571 

Line 
No. 

422 

423 

424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

435 

501 

502 

503 

504 

505 

506 

507 

508 

509 

510 

511 

512 

513 

514 

515 

516 

517 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

518 

519 

520 

521 

522 

523 

524 

525 

526 

527 

528 

601 

602 

603 

604 

605 

606 

607 

608 

609 

610 

611 

612 

613 

614 

615 

616 

617 

618 

619 

620 

Cross 
Ck 

Name of railway operaUng 
expense account 

(a) 

ADMIN SUPPORT OPERATIONS 

Administration 

Freight 

Salaries 
& wages 

(b) 

495 
Employe Perfonn Clerical&Acctg ' 2 ,134 

CommunicaUon Systems OperaUon 128 

Loss & Damage Claims Processing 1 (139; 

Fringe Benefite N/A 

Casualties and Insurance N/A 

Joint Facility - Debit 

Joint Facility - (Credit) 

Other 

1 TOTAL ADMIN SUPPORT OPER 

* 

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 

GENERAL AND ADMINIS TRATTVE 

Oflicers-Gen'l Administration 

AccounUng,AudiUng and Finance 

Mgt Services & Date Processing 

Marketing 

Sales 

Industrial Development 

Personnel and Labor Relations 

Legal and Secretarial 

Public Relations & Advertising 

Research and Development 

Fringe Benefits 

Casualties and Insurance 

Writedown of Uncollect. Accte 

Propeity Taxes 

Other Taxes Except Income & PR 

Joint Facility - Debit 

Joinl Facility - (Credit) 

Other 

TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMIN. 

TOTAL CARRIER OPER. EXP. 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
2,618 

49,277 

m 
341 

9 
0 
0 

110 
344 
347 

0 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

42 
1,103 

84,118 

MaU,tools 
supplies, 
fiiels& 

lubncante 

(c) 

197 
117 
62 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

24 
400 

43.279 

20 
(24; 
101 

0 
0 
5 
9 

41 
0 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

6 
158 

96,665 

Purchased 
Services 

fd) 

334 
824 

60 
155 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

549 
1,922 

22,712 

182 
4,136 
1,346 
4,645 
1,577 

108 
67 

1,436 
0 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 
9 

13,506 

46,319 

General 

(e) 

285 
9 

26 
0 

1,123 
414 

N/A 

N/A 

72 
1,929 

32,533 

249 
23 

4 
0 
1 
9 

124 
134 
34 
0 

473 
154 

0 
3,189 
4,652 
N/A 

N/A 

2,976 
12,022 

92,740 

Total 
freigbt 

expense 

fi) 

1,311 
3,084 

276 
16 

1,123 
414 

0 
0 

645 
6,869 

147,801 

361 
4,476 
1,460 
4.645 
1.578 

232 
544 

1.958 
34 
0 

473 
154 

0 
3.189 
4.652 

0 
0 

3,033 
26,789 

319,842 

Passenger 

(g) 

Totel 

fh) 

1,311 
3,084 

276 
16 

1,123 
414 

0 
0 

645 
6,869 

147.801 

361 
4.476 
1,460 
4.645 
1.578 

232 
544 

1.958 
34 
0 

473 
154 

0 
3.189 
4.652 

0 
0 

3,033 
26,789 

319,842 

Line 
No. 

518 

519 

520 

521 

522 

523 

524 

525 

526 

527 

528 

601 

602 

603 

604 

605 

606 

607 

608 

609 

610 

611 

612 

613 

614 

615 

616 

617 

618 

619 

620 
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412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Report>e(gAr expenses only. 
2. The totel depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense reported 

in schedule 410, column (f) lines, 136,137 and 138. 
3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentels for the vanous property categories of Way and Stmctures. The totel net lease/rentel 

reported in column (c), line 29 should balance lo die net amount reported in schedule 410, coluinn (i), lines 118 through 123, plus 
lines 130 through 135. 

If an entire road oi segment of track is leased and if the aciual breakdown of lease/rentals by propeity categories is not known, 
apportion the lease/renUls based on the percentege of the categories' depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leased 
property. Use schedule 352B ofthis report for obtaining the depreciation bases ofthe categories of leased property. 

4. Amortization adjusimeni of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or 
credit lo the appropriate line item: the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335. 

5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentels not apportioned to any categoiy listed on lines 1 through 27. 
6. Line 11, account 16, should not include computer and date processing equipmenl reported on line 37 of schedule 415. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

Propeity 
account 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

29 

31 
35 
37 
39 
45 

-
~ 

Categoiy 

(a) 

Land for transportation puiposes 
Grading 
Other right-of-way expenditures 

TUnnels and subways 
Bridges, trestles and culverte 

Elevated stmcmres 
Ties 
Rail and other track material 
Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds and signs 
Station and oflice buildings 
Roadway buildings 
Water stetions 

Fuel stetions 

Shops and enginehouses 

Storage warehouses 

Wharves and docks 

Coal and ore wharves 

TOFC/COFC tenninals 
Communications systems 

Signals and interiockeis 

Power plante 
Power transmission sysiems 
Miscellaneous stmctures 
Roadway machines 
Public improvemente: conslmction 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

DepreciaUon 

(b) 

N/A 

476 
26 

552 
374 

4,742 
8,115 

810 
1 

353 
51 

7 
75 

953 

169 
788 
949 

14 
28 

3 
687 
217 
29 

N/A 

19,419 

Lease/Rentels 
(net) 

(c) 

701 

381 

1.082 

Amortization 
adjusUnent 
during year 

(d) 

(126) 
(1) 

(18) 
(111) 

342 
(450) 

20 
(10) 
(27) 
13 
2 

(3) 
59 

35 
37 

(123) 
1 

(4) 
(17) 

(196) 
(37) 

(3) 
N/A 

(617) 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
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414. RENTS FOR INTERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Report Fre(gAt expenses only. 
2. Report in this supporting schedule rentel infonnation by car type and other fteight-canying equipment relating to the interchange 

of railroad, owned or leased equipment and privately owned equipment (repotting for leased equipment covers equipment that 
carrier on railroad maikings). 

3. The gross amounte receivable and payable foi lieighl-Uain care (line 19, columns (b) through (d), and line 19, columns (e) dirough 
(g), respectively) should balance with Schedule 410, column (f), lines 231 (credite) and 230 (debite). Trailer and container rentals in 
this schedule are included in Schedule 410, column (f), line 315 and 316. However, the trailer and container rentals in this schedule 
will not balance to hnes 315 and 316 of Schedule 410 because those lines include rente for "Other Equipment" which is reported in 
Schedule 415, column (e). The balancing ofSchedule 410,414 and 415 Other Equipment' is ouUined in note 6 to Schedule 415. 

4. Report in column (b) and (e) rentals for private-line cars (whether under railroad control or not) and shipper-owned cars. 
5. Report in columns (c), (d), (f) and (g) rentels for railroad owned cars presented by the Commission in Ex Parte No. 334, for which rentals 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

NOTES: Mechanical designations for each cartype are shown in Schedule 710. 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Type of Equipment 

(a) 

CAR TYPES 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Refrigerator-Mechanical 

Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 

Flat Multi-Level 

Flat-General Service 

Rat-Other 

Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons 

Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 

All Other Freight Care 

Auto Racks 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER FRHGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailera 

Other Trailera 

Refrigerated Contalnere 

Other Containers 

TOTAL TRAILERS AND CONTAINERS 

GRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 AND 24) 

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
Per diem basis 

Privaie 
line can 

(b) 

Mileage 

(c) 

73 
219 

2,304 
728 
878 

7.087 

1.620 
35 

86 

13,030 

13.030 

Time 

(d) 

134 
250 

1,534 
1,552 
1,645 
6,774 

2,332 
58 

150 

2,559 
16,988 

829 

829 
17.817 

GROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE 
Per diem basis 

Private 
line care 

(e) 

952 

176 

937 
22 
73 
85 
52 

2,353 
2.006 

842 
168 
113 
14 

7,793 

1,321 

1,321 
9,114 

Mileage 

(0 

772 
1,591 

430 
277 
880 

1,435 
5 

643 
531 
185 
323 
47 

398 

10 
13 

7,540 

7.540 

Time 

(g) 

1,500 
2,705 
1,037 

761 
2.071 
1,428 

7 
402 
849 
545 
385 
51 

1.239 

38 
39 

2.135 
15,192 

1.106 

1.106 
16.298 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipmenl all natural expenses relating to the equipment fiinctions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, 
fiiels and lubricante, purchased seivices and general). 

3. Report in coluinn (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, Une 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202,203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repaire). Do not 
report in schedule schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freighi Care, line 24 plus hne 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repaire). Do not 
report in Schedule 415, Equipmenl Damaged fiom Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (}me 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipmenl (line 36), 
Computer and Date Processing Equipment (line 37), Machineiy-Othci Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other 
Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) compared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 
(excluding wreck repaire). Do not report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216,235 and 320 ofSchedule 410 are credit amounte. 

The allocation of fteight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accotdance with Instmction 2-21, 
Freighi train repair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. DepreciaUon expense for each class of equipmenl by car type shall be repoited in columns (c) and (d). For improvemente on leased 
property. Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate lo Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation chaiges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, colunm (f), as Follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to schedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passengei and Otiiei Revenue Equipment (line 36); 
Compute! and Date Processing Equipmenl (line 37); Machineiy-Otiiei Equipment 0>ne 40); and Work and Other 
Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) compared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in colunm (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit 
to the appropriate line item; the net adjusimeni on line 43 shall equal the equipmenl amoitization adjustment applicable to 
equipment used in fieight service included in line 39, column (c), ofSchedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance lo column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207,208,211 and 212. 

(b) Freight Care, line 24 plus 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Scbedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are 
reported in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Otiier Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will balance lo Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 
and 316, except for the interehange rental on Irailere and conteinere which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both 
Schedules 414 and 415 should be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in 
Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentels reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be repoited in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used 
But Nol Owned when the rente dierefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00, 
31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. It should include die Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Odiere when 
the rente are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, and 
36-23-00. 

Propeity Used Bul Not Owned should also be included when die rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 
31-21-00, 31-22-00 and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

The grand totel of each equipment account in colunm (h) of Schedule 330 should equal die totels of hne items constituting the 
equipment account totals of columns (g) and (h), ofSchedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand lotal of each equipment 
reserve account in column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal die combined aggregate totel accumulated depreciation for line items 
constituting the corresponding equipment accounte reported in colunms (i) and (j), on Schedule 415. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 
(Dollare in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 

* 

42 

43 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yaid 
Diesel Locomotive-Road 
Othei Locomotive-Yard 
Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Fool 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 
Gondola-Equipped 
Hopper-Coveied 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Reftigerator-Mechanical 

Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 

FlatTOFaCOFC 

Flat Multi-level 

Flat-General Service 
Flat-Odier 

All Odier Freight Care 

Cabooses 
Auto Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessories 
TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Tiailere 

OdieiTrailere 
Refrigerated Conteinere 

Odier Contalnere 
Bogies 

Chassis 

Odier Highway Equipment (Freight) 
TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIP.MENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 

Local Marine 
TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 

Compuier systems and word processing equip. 
Machineiy-Locomotivesi 
Machineiy-Freight Cais2 

Machineiy-Other Equipments 
Work and Other Non-revenue Equipmenl 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FRHGHT PORTION) 

Repaire 
(net expense) 

(b) 

2,038 
25,068 

27.106 

18 
163 
381 
282 
637 

8,229 

545 
18 
23 

124 

2 
106 

10,528 

265 

265 

(28) 
88 

133 
358 
184 
435 

1,170 
39,069 

Depreciation 
Owned 

(c) 

88 
1,551 

1,639 

2 
(10) 
253 
125 
31 

(213) 
788 

186 
15 

53 
126 

154 
56 

1.566 

1 

1 

201 
91 

169 
8 

(62) 
407 

3.613 

Capitalized 
lease 
(d) 

369 

364 
361 

1,403 

2.497 

7 
7 

2,504 

Amortization 
Adjustment net 

during yeai 
(e) 

(943) 

(943) 

(48) 
146 
(64) 
(10) 

(513) 
(549) 

(398) 
(11) 

44 
(7) 

98 

(1,312) 

(12) 
(8) 

(24) 

(44) 

34 
(12) 
(22) 

(1) 
(341) 
(342) 

(2,641) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

1 The date to be reported on line 38 in cohimn (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 203, reduced by the allocable 
portion of line 216. 

2 The date lo be repoited on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, coluinn (f), line 222, reduced by the allocable 
portion of line 235. 

3 The date to be reported on line 40 in colunm (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, coluinn (f), lines 302 through 306, reduced 
by the allocable portion of line 320. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Continued 
(Dollare in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Lease and rentels 
(net) 

2,035 

2,035 

264 
996 

49 
1,789 
7,812 

452 

44 

346 

11,752 

859 

15 

874 

683 

2,491 
3,174 

17,835 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

2,261 
56,106 

58,367 

136 
4.210 
4.757 
3.141 

11,595 
48,256 

17.634 
517 

184 
4,795 

1,521 
455 

97,201 

412 
266 
812 

1,490 

1.292 
1.016 
1.884 

90 
7.274 

11.556 
168.614 

Capitelized 
lease 
Ol) 

6.679 

5.462 
6.310 

14.072 

32.523 

36 
36 

32,559 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 
Owned 

(0 

2,189 
40,632 

42,821 

116 
1,165 
1,608 
4,384 
(207) 

7,050 
22,686 

10,142 
113 

(24) 
2,273 

1,586 
358 

51,250 

211 
136 
415 

762 

1,044 
3,676 
6,812 

324 
4,325 

16,181 
111,014 

Capitalized 
lease 
0) 

2,222 

5,341 
5,559 

8,327 

21,449 

35 
35 

21,484 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
^ 3 7 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

1 The date to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investinent recorded in Propeity Account 44, allocated to 
Locomotives, Freight Care, and Odier Equipment. 

2 The depreciation to be repoited on lines 38, 39 and 40 in colunm (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by 
the effective composite rate foi Propeity Account 44, and then adidng or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This 
calculation should equal the amouni shown in column (c). Schedule 335. 
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NOTES A.\D REMAKRS 
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Schedule 418 

Instiuction: 
This schedule will show the invesiment in capitalized leases in road 
and equipment by primaiy account. 

Column 
(a) = pnmaiy account number and title for which capital lease amounts 

are included therein. 

(b) = lhe lotal investinent in that primaiy account 

(c) = the invesiment in capital leases at the end ofthe year. 

(d) = the cunent year amoitization. 

(e) "= the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE • CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Capital Leases 

Primaiy Account No. & Title 

(a) 

Tolal Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

Investment 
At End of Year 

(c) 

Cunent Year 
Amoitization 

(d) 

Accumulative 
Amortization 

(e) 

(26) Communication Systems 14,645 918 131 306 
Total Way & Structures 14,645 918 131 306 

(53) Freight Train Cars 129,724 32,523 2,484 21,449 
(58) Misc Equipments 2,095 36 35 

Total Equipments 131,819 32,559 2,491 21,484 

Grand Total 146,464 33,477 2,622 21,790 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Kind of Tax 
(a) 

Other than U.S. Government Taxes it 

U.S. Government Taxes 
Income Taxes: 

Normal Tax & Surtax 

Excess Profits 

Total - Income Taxes (L. 2+3) 

Railroad Retirement 

Hospital Insuiance 

Supplemental Annuities 

Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 

Total. U.S. Govemment Taxes 

Total Railway Taxes 

Amouni 
(b) 

11,552 

30,714 

30,714 
19,594 

1,448 
1,570 

603 
2,235 

56,164 
67,716 

Line 
No. 

J 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

# Includes $5,946 current slate income tax, Account 556. 
Note: Payroll taxes are net of capitalized taxes. 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are lisied the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting 
income. Other particulars whicfa cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Speciiy), including State and 
other taxes defened if computed separately. Minor ilems, each less than $ 100,000, may be combined in a single entiy under Other (Speciiy). 

2. Indicate in colunm (b) the beginning ofthe year lotal of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in 
column (a). 

3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714. 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of liming differences 
originating and reversing in the current accounting period. 

4. Indicaie in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate defened tax effects 
(credits or debits) due to applying or recognizing a loss cany-forwaid or loss cany-back. 

5. The lotal of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra chaiges (credits) lo Account 557, 
Provision for Deferred Taxes, and Account 591, Provision for Defened Taxes - Extraordinaiy Items, forthe current year. 

6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative lotal of columns (b), (c) and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the lotal of 
Accounu 714,744,762 and 786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Particulars 

(a) 
Accelerated depreciation, Sec. 1671.R.C.: 
Guideline lives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21. 

Accelerated amoitization of facilities, Sec. 168 I.R.C. 

Accelerated amortization of rolling slock. Sec. 1841.R.C. 

Amoitization of rights of way. Sec. 185 I.R.C. 

Other (Speciiy) 

Nonbook income items 
Nonbook deduction items 

Investment tax credil* 

TOTALS 

Beginning 
ofyear 
balance 

(b) 

183,555 

(9,404) 
(21,535) 

152,616 

Net credits 
(chaiges) for 
cuirent year 

(c) 

(8,742) 

(16,690) 
2,501 

(22,931) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

End of 
year 

balance 
(e) 

174,813 

(26,094) 
(19,034) 

129.685 

Line 
No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

L 5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - ConUnued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

•Footnotes: 

1. If flow-through method was elecied, indicate net decrease (orincrease) in tax acciual because of invesiment 
tax credit 

If defenal method for investment tax credit was elected: 
(1) Indicaie amount of credit utilized as a reduction of lax liability for cuirent year S 
(2) Deduct amouni of current yeai's credil applied lo reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting 

putpose S 
(3) Balance of cuirent yeai's credil used lo reduce current yeai's tax accrual S 
(4) Add amouni of prior yeai's deferred crediis being amoitized to reduce current yeai's tax accnial S 
(5) total decrease in cuirent yeai's tax accrual resulting irom use of investment tax credits S 

2. Estimated amount of iiiture earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net 
opeiating loss canyover on Januaiy 1 ofthe year following that for which the report is made S - 0 -
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCO.ME AND RETAINED EARNI.NGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Give a brief description for all ilems, reganiless of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Iniiequent 
Ilems; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Disconlinued 
Segments; 570, Extraordinaiy Items; 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinaiy Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in 
Accounting Principles; 603, Appropriations Released; 606, Other Credits lo Retained Eamings; 616, Other Debits lo Retained 
Eamings: 620, Appropriations for Sinking and Other Funds; 621, Appropnations for Otber Puiposes. If appropnations released 
reilect appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be repoited. 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Chaiges, iflhe total in either account exceeds 10% 
of net income before extraordinary items, describe the three laigest ilems in the account and any other ilems in excess of 10% of 
net income. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

1 616 

519 

551 

Item 

(b) 
Other debits to retained eamings 

Restatement ofprior period deferred gain between affihated 
company 

Miscellaneous income 
Gain on sale of properties not used in operation 
Write off of unclaimed vouchers 
Gas and oil royalties 

Miscellaneous income charges 
Cost of account receivable financing 
Environmental charges 
Bank fees 

Debits 

(c) 

80 

3,853 
164 
176 

1 

Credits 

(A) 

6,234 
74 
41 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

S 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 ' 

29 

30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECIBD INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARA.NTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the perfoimance by any other coiporation or other 
association of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of 
the year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This inquiiy does not cover the case of ordinaiy commereial paper maturing on demand or nol later than 2 years after the date 
of issue. Ilems ofless than 550,000 may be shown as one total.. 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names ofall parties principally 
and pnmanly liable 

(a) 

Description 

(b) 

NONE 

Amountof 
contingent 

liability 
(c) 

Sole or joinl 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of 
any agreement or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at 
the close oflhe year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This inquiiy does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years afier date of 
issue, nor does it include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Dockel number, title, 
maturity date and concise description 

of agreement or obligation 
(a) 

Names ofall guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

NONE 

Amount contingent 
liability of 
guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joinl 

liability 
(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and shoret-leim arragemenls. Footnoie 
disclosure is required even though the anangements is nol reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average inlerest rale of short-term 
bnorrowings outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amouni of outstanding borrowings during the period and the weighted 
average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certiiicales of deposil constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensating balance anangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately 

disclosed below. 
5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufiicienlly material to require disclosure In footnotes when the aggregate of written and 

oral agreemeni balances amount lo 15 percent or more of liquid assets (cuirent cash balances, restricted and unrestricted plus 
marketable securities). 

6. When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated and 
possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material. 

NONE 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The principal use ofthis schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of debt capital. 

I. Debt Outstanding at End of Year: 

Line# 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1/770.2 

TiUe 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment ObligaUons and Other Long Teim Debt due 
WiUiin One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment ObligaUons 

Capitalized Lease ObligaUons 

Debt m Default 

Accounts Payable; Afliliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt DirecUy Related lo Road Property 

Debt Directly Related lo Equipmenl 

Total Debt Directly Related to Road and Equipment 

Percent Directly Related lo Road 

Percent DirecUy Related lo Equipment 

Debl Not DirecUy Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch. 200, L. 30 

Sch. 200, L. 39 

Sch. 200, L. 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch. 200. L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch. 200, L. 45 

Sch. 200, L. 46 

SumL. 1-8 

Note 1. 

Notel . 

SumL. 10 and 11 

L.10 div. by L. 12 
(Whole % + 2 decimals) 

L l l div.by L. 12 
(Whole % + 2 decimals) 

L 9 - L . 1 2 

( L . 1 3 x L 1 5 ) + L 1 0 

(L. 14xL.15) + L l l 

Balance at 

Close ofyear 

4,509 

610 
12,930 

18,049 

17,575 
17,575 

0.00% 

100.00% 
474 

18,049 

II. Inlerest Acciued During Year 

Line# 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

TiUe 

Total Interesi and AmoitizaUon (Fuied Chaiges) 

ConUngent Interest On Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Inleresi (Note 3) 

Interest DirecUy Related lo Road Propeity Debt 

Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debl 

Interest Not DirecUy Related to Road or Equipment Debt 

Interest on Road Property Debt (Note 5) 

Interest on Equipment Debl (Note 5) 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property 

Embedded Rale of Debt Capital - Equipmenl 

Souree 

Sch. 210, L 42 

Sch. 210, L 44 

Sch. 210, L. 22 

L 1 8 + L .19-L.20 

Note 4. 

Note 4. 

L 21 - (L .22+ 23) 

L 2 2 + ( L 2 4 x L 1 3 ) 

L 2 3 + ( L 2 4 x L 1 4 ) 

L.25 div.by L.16 

L.26 div. by L. 17 

Balance at 

Close ofyear 

3,124 

3,124 

1,904 
1,220 

3,124 

17.31% 

Note 1. Directly related means the puipose which the ftinds were used when the debl was issued. 
Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 
Note 3. Line 21 includes interest on debl in Account 769 - Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies. 
Note 4. This inlerest relates to debt reported in Lines 10 and 11, respectively. 
Note 5. Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

1. Furnish the infonnation called for below between the respondent and the affiliated companies or persons aifiliaied 
with the respondent, including offiers, direciors, stockholders, owners, partners or their wives and other close relaUves, or 
their agents. Examples of transactions are, bul are not restncted lo, managemeni, legal, accounting, purchasing or other 
type of service including the furnishing of materials, supplies, purchase of equipment, leasing of structures, land and 
equipment, and agreements relaUng lo allocaUon of officers' salaries and other common cosls belween affiliated 
companies 

To be excluded arc paymenls for the following types of services: 
(a) Lawful tariff chatges for transpoitation services 
(b) Payments to or from other cairiers for interiine services and interchange of equipment 
(c) Payment to or from other carriers which may reasonably be regarded as ordinarily connected with routine operation 

or maintenance, but any special or unusal transactions should be reported. 
(d) Payments to public utility companies for rates or charges fixed in confonnity wiUi govemment authonty. 

2. In column (a) enler the name of the affiliated company, person, or agent with which respondent received or provided 
services aggregating $50,000 or more for Uie year. If an affiliated company provides services to more than one affiliate, 
and Uie aggregate compensation amounis lo S50,000 or more for the year, Isil all the afliliates included in ttie agreement 
and describe the allocation of charges. If the respondent provides services lo more Uian one affiliate, and fhe aggregaie 
compensation amounts lo $50,000 or more for the year, reference lo this fact should be made and Uie detail as to the 
allocation of charges should be stated, for those affiliates providing services to the respondeni, also enter in column (a) the 
percent of affiliate's gross income derived from transactions with respondent 

The respondent may be required to fumish as an attachment lo Schedule 512 a balance sheet and income statement for 
each affiliate with which respondeni carrier had reportable transactions during Uie year, or alternatively, attach a "Pro 
forma" balance sheet and income statement for that portion oi entily of each affiliate which iiimished the agreed lo 
services, equipment, or other reportable transaction. The statements, if required, should be prepared on a calendar year 
basis in conformity with the prescribed schedules for the balance sheet and income statement in Annual Report Form R-I, 
and should be noted (1) lo indicate Uie meUiod used for depreciating equipmenl or oUier propeity fiimished the canier, 
and (2) wheUier the affiliate's Federal income tax retum for the year was filed on a consolidated basis wiUi Uie respondent 
cainer. 

3. In column (b) indicate nature of ralationship or control between the respondeni and the company or person 
identified in column (a) as follows: 

(a) If respondent direcUy controls aflilate, insert the work "direct" 
(b) If respondent controls through anoiher conqiany, insert the word "indirecl" 
(c) If respondent is under common control with affiliate, insert the woid "common" 
(d) If respondent is controlled direcUy or indirecUy by Uie company listed in column (a), insert the word "controlled" 
(e) If control is exercised by oUier means such as a management contract or oUier arrangement of whatever kind, insert 

the word "other" and footnote to describe such anangements. 

4. In column (c) fiilly describe the transactions involved such as management fees, lease of building, purchase of 
material, etc. When Uie affiliate listed in column (a) provides more than one type of service in column (c), list each type of 
service separately and show total for Uie affilaite. When services are both provided and received belween Uie respondent 
and an affiliate they should be listed separately and the amounts shown separately in coluinn (e). 

5 In column (d) report Uie dollar amounts of transaction shown and Uie effect of any change in the meUiod of 
establishing the terms from that used in the preceding penod. 

6. In column (e) report the dollar amounis due from or lo related parties and, if nol otherwise apparent, the leims and 
manner of setUemenl. Insert (P) paid and (R) received by Uie amouni in column (e). 
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SCII.512 TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILLVTED WITH RESPONDENT 
FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

Name of company or related 
party with percent 
of gross income 

(a) 

% 
Naiure of 

relationship 

(b) 

Description of 
transactions 

(c) 

THIS SCHEDULE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

1 

Amount of 
transactions 

(d) 

Amount due 
from or to 

related 
parties 

(e) 

1993 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
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SCH.5I2 1 RANSACriONS BETWKKN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFI'ILIA IKD WIIFI RESPONDENT 
FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
? 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18' 

19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25' 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

Name of company or related 
party wifh percent 
of gro.ss income 

(a) 
Anschutz Mkting & Transp. Co. 
Ansco Investment Co. 

Industrial Compliance 
Rio Grande Holding, Inc. 

Kio Oranilc Molding, Inc. 

Rio Grande Molding, Inc. 

Rio Grande Molding. Inc. 

Rio Grande Receivables, Inc. 

Rio Grande Receivables, Inc. 

SPCSr, Corporation 

SPCSL Corporation 

SPCSL Corporauon 
Sl I^uis .Southwestern Ry. Co. 

St. Ix)uis Southwestern Ry. Co. 

St. I.0U1S Southwestern Ky. Co. 
SI Uiuis Southwestern Ry. Co. 

Sl. Lc>uis Southwestern Ry. Co. 

St. U)uis Southwestern Ky. Co. 

St. I^uis Southwestern Ry Co. 

Sl. Louis Southwestern Ry. Cr). 
S P. Iclccommunicalion Co. 

S. P Transportation Co. 
S. P. Transportation Co. 
S P. Transportation Co. 
S. P. Transportation Co. 
S. I'. Transportation Co 
S. P. Transportation Co. 

S. P. Transportation Co. 
S. P. Iransportation Co. 
S. P. Transportation Co. 
S. P. Transportation Co. 
S P. Transportation Co. 
S. P. Transportation Co. 
S. P. Transportation Co. 

S. P. Transportation Co. 

S. P. Transportation CJo. 

S. P. Transportation Co. 

S. P. Transportation Co. 

S. P. Transportation Co. 
S. P. '1 ransponatinn Co. 
Southern Pacific Kail Corporaiion 
'Transportation Service Systems, Inc. 

% 
Nature of 

relationship 

(b) 
Common 
Common 

Common 
Control 

Control 

Control 

Control 
Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 
Common 

Common 

Common 
Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 

Common 
Common 

Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 

Common 

Common 

(;ommon 

Common 

Commnn 

Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 

Descnption of 
transactions 

(c) 
l-uci purchased admin & rcimb 

Ailministrative services 
Arlmin and various reimbursements 
Allocation of retirees H&W cost 

Property rentals 

Dividend 
Various reimbursements 
Discount, fees and other expenses, net 

associated with sale of account 
receivables. 

Interest on long term note 
Material transferred 

Administrative services 

Various reimbursements 

Fuel reimbursements 

Material transferred 

l.>!slroycd cars 
Ixicomotivcs rebuild & maintenance 
Vanous reimbursements 

Fuel reimbursements 
Material transfcrrcd 

Various reimbursements 

Services performed for various 
constniction projects 

Marketing, legal & admin, services 
Matenal transferred 

Fuel reimbursements 
Allocation of fuel purchase savings 
Allocation of ri.sk insurance 

Allocation of audit fee 
IxjcomotivcsrenUil 

Destroyed cais 
Vanous reimbursements 
Administrative services 
Matenal transferred 
Fuel reimbursemenis 
locomotives rebuild & maintenance 

locomotives rental 

Destroyed cars 

Interest on advances 

Property rentiil 
Sale of properties 
Various reimbursements 

Administrative services 
Vanous reimbursements 

Amouni of 
transactions 

(d) 
202 
370 

1,021 
625 
163 

46,671 
206 

3,853 

S8 
47 

l47 
505 

1,809 
3,935 

34 
1,201 

425 
276 
3.56 
102 

7,242 

16,443 
6,820 
2,937 

775 
2,305 

102 
1,187 

42 
3,804 

550 
5,021 
3,051 

32,549 
2,039 

114 
304 
126 

107,704 
3,798 

58 
154 

Amount due 
from or to 

related 
parties 

(e) 
P 
R 

P 
P 
P 
P 
R 
P 

R 
R 

K 

R 

R 
R 
K 

R 
R 

P 

P 
P 
K 

P 
P 
P 

P 
P 
P 
P 

P 

P 
K 
K 
R 
K 

R 

R 

R 
R 

R 
R 
P 
K 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

" 6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

, 2 3 
24 

25 
^ 6 

27 

28 

29 
30 
31 

"32 
33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
40 
41 

42 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Sute particulars ofall tracks operatedhy the respondent at Uie close of Uie year, according lo the following classification: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by propnetary companies 
(3) Line operaied under lease for a specked sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated coiporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated 

wilh respondeni 
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated coiporation, or (B) independent 

or not affiliated with respondent 
(5) Line operated under trackage rights. 

Give subtotals for each ofthe several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 
LengUis of track should be reported to ttie nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accoid with footings: i.e., counting one-half mile and 

over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile. 
In column (a) insert the figure (and leiter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification. 
In column (b) give the various proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any 

grouping. Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings. For each listing, in column 
(d) give its entire length (the distances between leimini of single or fiist main track), and in the following columns the lengths of second 
main track; all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and tum-outs; way swiiching tracks; and yard switching tracks. These 
classes of tracks are defined as follows: 

Running tracks. Running tracks, passing tiacks, cross-oveis, etc., including tum-outs from those tracks to clearance points 
Way switching tracks. Station, team, industry and other switching Iracks for which no separate service is maintained 
Yard switching tracks, yards where sepaiate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industiy and 

other tracks switched by yard locomotives. 
The retums in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelteis, iactories, elc. Tracks 

belonging to an industiy for which no rent is payable should not be included. 
Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which are used 

in getting out material for the respondent's use, should not be included. 
Class (1) includes all lines operated by (he respondent at the close of the year to which il has tiUe in perpetuity. 
Class (2) includes each line, iiiil tiUe to which is in an inactive proprietaiy coiporation of the respondent (i.e., one all of whose 

outstanding slocks or obligations are held by or for the respodnent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated sysiem 
coiporation withoui any accounting to the said proprietaiy corporation). It may also include such line when the actual tiUe to all of the 
outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a coiporation controlled by or controlling the respondent, but in the case of any such inclusion, 
the facts of the relation to the respondent of the iMrporation holding the securiiies should be fully set forth in a footnote. An inactive 
corporation is one which has been practically absoibed in a controlling coiporation, and which neither operates propeity nor administers 
ils financial affairs, if it maintains an orgainization, il does so only for the puipose of complying with legal requiremenls and 
mainiaining tiUe to property or franchises. 

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or fonnai conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the propeity, with a 
specific and unconditional rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent orgainization for financial 
puiposes is inmaterial in this connection. 

Class (4) is the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fact. 
Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, bul over which the respondent has the right to operate some or all 

of its trains. In the road of this class the respondent has no proprietaiy rights, but only the rights of a licensee. Include in this class, 
also, all main tracks, industrial Iracks and sidings owned by moncairier companies and individuals when the respondeni operaies over 
them, but does not have exclusive possession of them. 

Road held by the respondent as Joint or common owner or a Joint lessee or under any Joint arrangement should be shown in its 
appropriate class, and the entry of length should be of the entire length of the portion poinUy held. The class symbol should have the 
letter (J) attached. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another carrier should nol be included in this schedule. 
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Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 

Class 

(a) 

1 

IJ 

3B 

4ti 

5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 
(b) 

100.0% 

50.0% 

Total 1 + IJ 

None 

None 

None 

TOTAL 
Miles of electrified road 
ortrack included in 
preceding grand lotal 

Roadlnltials: D R G W 

700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Running backs, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc. 

Miles of road 

(c) 

1,501 

1,501 

9 

669 

2,179 

N/A 

Miles of 
second 

malntracks 
(d) 

91 

91 

152 

243 

Miles of 
other 

main tracks 
(e) 

Miles of 
passing tracks, 

cross-overs, 
and tumouls 

(0 

240 

240 

2 

17 

Miles of way 
switching 

Iracks 
(g) 

150 

52 

202 

35 

12 

! 

259 249 

Miles of yard 
switching 

Iracks 

370 

6 

376 

6 

Year: 1993 

TOTAL 

(i) 

2,352 

58 

2,410 

11 

35 

856 

1 
r 

382 3,312 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
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702. MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY STATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRACK) 

Give particulars, as of the close of the year, of all road operated and of all owned but nol operated. The respondeni's proportion 
of operaied road held by il as joint or common owner, or under a joint lease, or under any joint arrangement, should be shown in 
colums (b), (c), (d) or (e). as may be appropnate. The remainder of joinUy operated mileage should be shown in column (tj. Respondent's 
proportion of road joinUy owned, not operated, should be shown in column (h), as may be appropriate. Mileage which has been peimanenUy 
abandoned should nol be included in column (h). 

Mileage should be repoited lo the nearest WHOLE mile adjusied lo accord wiUi footings; i.e., counting one-half mile and over as a whole 
mile and disregarding any fiaction less than one-half mile. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

Cross 
Checl 

State or territory 

(a) 

Colorado 
Kansas 
Missouri 
Utah 

TOTAL Mil .PAGE 
(single track) 

MILES OF ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT 

Line 
Owned 

(b) 
1,068 

433 

1,501 

Line of 
proprietaiy 
companies 

(c) 

Line 
operaied 

under 
lease 

(d) 

9 

9 

Line 
operaied 

under 
contract, 

etc. 

(e) 

Line 
operaied 

under 
trackage 

righu 

(0 
203 
445 
20 

1 

669 

Total 
mileage 
operaied 

(g) 
1,280 

445 
20 

434 

2,179 

Line owned, 
not operated 

by 
respondeni 

(h) 

New line 
constmcted 
during year 

(i) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
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C. VOTI.NG POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

Sute the par value of each share of stock: Common, S N o par 
second prefened, $ N o n e per share: debenture slock, S N o n e 

per share; first preferred, S_ 
. per share. 

None per share; 

Yes 2. sute wheiher or not each share of stock has the nght lo one vote. Ifnot, give full particulars in a foolnote_ 
3. Are voting righu proportional to holdings? Y e s Ifnot, sUte in a footnote the relation between holdings and corresponding voting righU. 
4. Are voting rights alUched lo any securities other than slocks? N o If so, name in a footnoie each security other than slock 

lo which voting rights are alUched (as of the close of the year), and sUte in detail the relation between holdings and corresponding 
voting righu, suting whether voting rights are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency. 

5. Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of direciors, tmstees, or managers, or m the 
determination of corporate action by any meihod? N o If so, descnbe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a 
succinct sutement showing deariy the character and extent of such privileges. 

6. Give the dale of the latesi closing of the stock book prior to ttie actual filing of this report, and slate the puipose of such closing 
N o closing date ; annual m a t i n g Apri l 2 9 . 1 9 9 3 . 

SUte the toUl voting power of all security holders of the respondent al the date of such closing if within one year of the dale of 
such filing; ifnot, sUte as of Uie close ofthe year 6 ,331.118 voles, asof AprU 2 9 , 1 9 9 3 
SUlethetoUlnumberofstockholdersofrecordasofthedateshowninanswertoinquiiy No. 7: O n e shockholdera. 
Give the names of the thiity security holders of the respondeni who, al the date of the laiest closing of the stock book or 
compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent (if within 1 year prior to the actual fihng of this report), had the highest 
voting powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of votes which he would have had a right to cast on 
that dale had a meeting then been in order, and the classification of the number of voles to which he was entiUed, with respect 
to securities held by him, such secunties being classified as common stock, second prefened stock, first prefened stock, and 
other securities, sUting in a footnote ttie names of such other securities (if any). If any such holder held in tmst, give (in a 
footnote) the particulars of the tmst. In the case of voting bust agreemenu, give as supplemenlal infonnation the names and 
addresses of the thiity laigest holders of the voting tmst certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. ^ the slock 
book was not closed or the list of stockholders compiled within such year, show such thirty secunty holders as of 
the close oftheyear. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

• 9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Lil 

Name of security holder 
(a) 

Rio Grade Holding, Inc. 

Address of security holder 
Cb) 

1515 Arapahoe Street 
Denver, CO 80202 

Number of voles 
to which 

security holder 
was entiUed 

(c) 

6,331.118 

Number of votes, classified with respeci 
to securities on which based 

Stock 

Common 
(d) 

6,331.118 

Prefened 
Second 

(e) 
First 

(0 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

jLI 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. Sute the tolal number of votes cast at the laiest general meeti'ng for the election of directors oflhe respondent: 6 ,331 .118 
votes cast. g, 

11. Give the dale of such meeting: Apri l 2 9 , 1993 

12. Give the place of such meeting: San Francisco, California 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCER.NING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 710 

Instmctions for reporting locomotive and passenger-train car daU: 

1. Give particulars of each ofthe various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year. 
2. In column (c) give the number of uniU purchased new or built in company shops. In column (d) give the number of new units leased 

from others. The term "new" means a unil pUced in service for the first time on any railroad. 
3. Uniu leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in coluinn (I). UniU temporarily out of respondeni's service 

and renied lo others for less than one year are to be included in coluinn (h). UniU rented from others for a period less than one 
year should not be included in column (i). 

4. For reporting puiposes, a "locomotive unit" is a self-propelled vehicle generating or converting eneigy into motion, and designed 
solely for moving other equipment. An "A" unil is the least number of wheel bases with superstmclure designed for use singly or as 
a lead locomotive unit in connection with other locomotive uniU. A "B" unit is similar lo an "A" unit, but not equipped for use singly or as 
a lead locomotive unit. A "B" unit nuy be equipped with hosUer controls for independent operation at lenninals. 

5. A "self-propelled car" is a rail motor car propelled by electric motors receiving power from a third rail or overhead, or intemal 
combustion engines located on the car itself. Trailers equipped for use only in trains of cars that are self-propelled are lo be 
included as self-propelled equipment. 

6. A "diesel" unit includes all uniU propelled buy diesel intemal combustion engines irrespective of final drive or wheiher power may 
al times be supplied from an exlemal conductor. UniU oUier than diesel-electnc, e.g., diesel-hydraulic, should be identified in a 
footnote giving the number and a bnef description. An "electric" unit includes all uniu which receive electric power from an 
overhead conUct wire or a thiid rail, and use the power to drive one or more electric motois that propel the vehicle. An "other 
self-powered unit" includes all uniU other than diesel, or electric, e.g., steam, gas tuibine. Show the type of unit, service and 
number, as appropriate, in a brief description sufficient for positive identification. An "auxiliary unit" includes all units used in 
conjunction with locomotives, bul which draw their power from the "mother" unit, e.g., booster, slugs, etc. For reporting puiposes, 
indicate radio-controlled self-powered diesel uniU on lines 1 through 8, as appropriate. Radio-controlled uniU that are not 
self-powered, i.e., those without a diesel, should be reported on line 13 under "auxiliary uniU". 

7. Column (k) should show aggregate capacity for all uniU reported in column (j), as follows: For locomotive uniU, report the 
manufacturers' rated horsepower (the maximum continuous power output from the diesel engine or engines delivered lo the main 
generator or generators for tractive purposes). Exclude capaciiy daU for steam locomottives. For passenger-train cars report the 
number of passenger seaU available for revenue service, counting one passenger to each berth in sleeping cars. 

8. Passenger-train car lypes and seivice equipment car types correspond to AAR Mechanical Division designations. Descriptions of 
car codes and designations are published in The Official Railway Equipment Register. 

9. Cross-checks 

Schedule 710 Schedule 710 

Line 5, colunm (j) = Line 11, column (I) 
Line 6, coluinn (j) = Line 12, column (1) 
Line 7, column 0 = Line 13, column (1) 
Line 8, column (j) = Line 14, column (1) 
Line 9, coluinn (j) = Line 15, column (1) 
Line 10, column Q) = Line 16, column (1) 

When daU appear in column (j) lines 1 thm 8, column (k) should have daU on same lines. 
When daU appear in column (k) or (1) lines 36 thm 53, and 55, column (m) should have daU on same lines. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - ConUnned 

Instmctions for reporting fi:eight-bain car data. 
1. Give paiticulais of each ofthe various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year. 
2. In column (d) give the number of uniU purehased or built in company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units 

leased from otheis. The teim "new" means a unil placed in service for the first time on any railroad. 
3. UniU leased to oUieis for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarily oul of respondent's 

service and renied lo otheis for less than one year arc lo be included in column (i). UniU rented ftom otheis for a period less 
than one year should not be included in column (j). 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FRO.M OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and 
car designations 

(a) 
FREIGHT TTIAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40' 
( B 1 _ , B 2 _ ) 

Plain box cars - 50' and longer 
(B3_0-7, B4_0-7, B 5 _ , B 6 _ , 
B7_^ B8 ) 

Equipped box cars 
(All Code A, Except A_5_) 

Plain gondola cars (All codes G & 
J _ l , J _ 2 , J _ 3 , J _ 4 ) 

Equipped gondola cars 
(All code E) 

Covered hopper cars 
( C _ 1 . C _ 2 , C _ 3 , C _ 4 ) 

Open top hopper cats-general seivice 
(All code H) 

Open lop hopper cars-special seivice 
( J _ 0 , and All Code K) 

Refiigerator cars-mechanical 

(R_5_, R^6_, R^7_, R^8_, R^9_) 

(K.0_,R.1_,R_2J 
Flat cars-TOFOCOFC 

(All code P, Q & S, Except Q 8 _ ) 
Flat cars - multi-level 

(All code V) 

Flat cars-general service 
(F10_,F20_,F30_) 

Flat cars-other 
(F_1_.F_2_,F_3_,F_4_,F_5_, 
F_6_,F_8_.F40_) 

Tank cars-under 22,000 gallons 
(T 0,T l .T 2,T 3,T 4, 
T _ 5 ) 

Tank cars-22,000 gallons & over 
( T _ 6 , T _ 7 , T _ 8 , T _ 9 ) 

All other fieighi cars 
(A_5_, F_7_, All Code L & Q 8 _ ) 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (All code M-930) 

TOTAL (lines 53 & 54) 

Uniu in service of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Time-mileage 
cars 

(b) 

365 

306 

1,178 

401 

1,363 

4,161 

1,227 

22 

645 

98 

413 

10,179 
N/A 

All otheis 

(c) 

95 
10,179 95 

Changes during the year 
Units installed 

New uniu 
purchased 

or built 

(d) 

New or 
rebuik uniu 
leased from 

others 

(e) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuill uniu 

rewritten into 
propeity 
accounu 

(f) 

All other uniu, 
including 

reclassification 
and second hand 
units purchased 

or leased 
fiom otheis 

(g) 

(45) 

45 

0 

0 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4. Column (m) should show aggregaie capacity for all uniU reported in colums (k) and (1), as fi>IIows. For fteight-train cais, 
report the nominal capaciiy (in tons of 2,000 lbs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Goveming Cais in 
Interchange. Convert the capacity of Unk cars to capacity in tons of the commodity which the car is intended to carry 
customarily. 

5. Time-mileage cars refeis lo fieight cats, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease anangement, whose interline 
rental is setUed on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so settled if used by 
anoiher railroad. 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 
Check 

Changes during 
year (concluded) 

UniU retired ftom 
serice of 

respondent whether 
owned or leased, 

including 
reclassification 

(h) 

350 

3 

398 

23 

21 

144 

4 

9 

74 

93 

1,119 
14 

1,133 

Uniu at close ofyear 

Owned 
and used 

(i) 

15 

193 

353 

372 

886 

2,652 

801 

17 

23 

243 

5,555 
81 

5,636 

Leased fiom 
otheis 

(i) 

110 

382 

74 

454 

1,488 

282 

1 

636 

1 

77 

3,505 

3,505 

Total in service of respondeni 

(col .( i )&0)) 

Time-mileage 
cars 

(k) 

15 

303 

735 

446 

1,340 

4,140 

1,083 

18 

636 

24 

320 

9,060 
N/A 

9.060 

Another 

0) 

81 
81 

Aggregate 
capacity of 

uniu reported 
incol.(k)&(l) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

1,131 

26,433 

70,614 

42,683 

131,292 

399,847 

81,548 

1,755 

24,884 

1,502 

23,865 

805,554 
N/A 

805.554 

Leased to 
others 

(n) 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - ConUnued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTTIERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

S8 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 

66 
67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and 
car designations 

(a) 
FLOATTNG EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 
[TugboaU, car ferries, etc.] 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
[Car floaU, lighters, etc.) 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 
Chassis Zl__. Z67_, Z68_, Z69_ 
Diy van U 2 _ , Z _ , Z6,1-6 
n a l b e d U 3 _ , Z 3 _ 
Open bed U 4 _ , Z 4 _ 

Mechanical refiigerator U 5 _ , Z 5 _ 
Bulk hopper U O _ , Z O _ 
Insulated U 7 _ , Z 7 _ 

T a n k * Z 0 _ , U 6 _ 
Other tiailer and conlainer 

(Special equipped dry van U9 , 
Z 8 _ , Z 9 _ ) 

Tractor 

Truck 

TOTAL Oines 59 to 69)-

Uniu in service of respon­
dent at beginning ofyear 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

7 
131 

L 27 

20 

127 

11 

323 

All others 

(c) 

Changes during the year 
UniU installed 

New uniu 
purchased 

or built 

(d) 

New uniu 
leased fiom 

others 

(e) 

Rebuilt uniu 
acquired and 
rebuilt uniu 

rewritten into 
property 
accounu 

(0 

All other units 
including 

reclassification 
and second hand 
uniu purchased 

or leased 
from otheis 

(g) 

68 

68 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
* Must have fitting code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTTIERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
aeck 

Changes during 
year (concluded) 

Uniu retired ftom 
serice of 

respondent whether 
owned or leased, 

including 
reclassification 

fll) 

1 

9 

7 

34 

51 

Uniu al close ofyear 

Owned 
and used 

(i) 

9 
14 

10 

9 

42 

Leased fiom 
others 

(i) 

6 
190 

4 

3 

93 

2 

298 

Total in service of respondent 
(col.(i)&0)) 

Per diem 

flc) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

6 
199 

18 

13 

93 

11 

340 

Another 

0) 

Aggregate 
capacity of 

units reported 
incol.(k)&(l) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

Leased to 
others 

(n) 

1 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



84 Roadlnltials: DRGW Year. 1993 

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Give particulars as requesied, separately, for the various classes of new units and rebuill uniU of equipment insUlled by 
respondent during the year. If information regaiding the cost of any units insUlled is not complete at time of filing of report, the 
uniu should be omitted, but reference to the number of uniu omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as lo cost to be 
given in the report of the following year. The cost of uniU under constiuction at the close of the year should nol be reflected in 
Siis schedule even though part of the cost appears in the propeity account for the year. Indicate in column (e) wheiher an 
insullation represenu equipment purchased (P), buill or rebuilt by contract in ouUide railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in 
company or system sbops (S) including uniU acquired through capiulized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipmenl on a separate line. By class is meant 
the standard classification used to distinguish types of locomotive uniU, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the 
Association of American Railroads, and should include physical characteristics requesied by Schedu e 710. Locomotive uniU 
should be identified as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as multiple-purpose diesel 
locomotive A uniu (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should be identified as to special constiuction or seivice characteristics, such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipmenl as 
enumerated m Schedule 710. 

3. In colunm (c) show the toUl weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weighl of the equipment acquired should be the weight 
empty. 

4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight chaiges and handling chaiges. 
5. Dau for this schedule should be confined lo the uniu reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive uniU. 

passenger-train cars and company seivice cars and columns (d) and (f) for fteight train cars, floating equipmenl and highway 
revenue equipment. Disclose new uniU in the upper section of this schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units 
acquired or rewritten into the respondent's accounU. The teim "new" as used herein shall mean a unit or units placed in seivice 
for the first time on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or in part wilh incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and 
appropriately identified by footiiote or sub-heading. 

NEW UNITS 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5^ 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

Class of equipmenl 

(a) 

None 

24 
25 TOTAL 

Number 
of uoiu 

(b) 

__ 

ToUl weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

N/A 

Toul 
cost 

(d) 

Method of 
acquisition 

(see instructions) 
(e) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UNITS | 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

None 

TOTAL 
GRAND TOTAL 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETRUNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 720,721,723, AND 726 

1. For purpose of these schedules, the track categories are defines as follows: 
Track categoiy 

A - Freight density of 20 million or more gross lon-miles per track mile per year (include passing tracks, tumouU and crossovers). 
B - Freight density ofless than 20 million gross ton-miles per track mile per year, bul at least 5 million (including passing tracks, tumouU 

and crossovers). 
C - Freight density ofless than 5 million gross ton-miles per track mile per year, bul al least 1 million (including passing tracks, tumouU 

and crossoveis). 
D - Freigjht density of less than 1 million gross lon-mile per track mile per year (including passing Iracks, tumouU and crossovers). 
E - Way and yard swiiching tracks (passing tracks, crossovers and tumouU shall be included in category A, B, C, D, F, and Potential 

abandonmenU, as appropriate). 
F-Track over which any passenger service is provided (other than potential abandonmenU). Mileage should be included 

within track categories A through E unless there is dedicated entirely to passenger service F. 
Potential abandonmenU - Route segmenU identified by railroads as potentially subject to abandonment as required by Section 
10904 of Oie Intersuie Commerce Act 

2. This schedule should include all class 1,2,3, or 4 track fiom schedule 700 that is mainiained by the respondeni (class 5 is assumed to be 
maintained by others). 

3. If, for two consecutive yeais, a line segment classified in one track category mainUins a traffic density which would place it in 

4 
anoiner, it snail oe reciassinea into inai categoiy as oi tne oeginning oi u e secona year. 
Traffic density related to passenger service shall nol be included in the determination ofthe track category ofa line segment 

720. TRACK AND TRAITIC CONDITIONS 

1. Disclose the requesied infoimation pertaining to track and Iraffic conditions. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Track categoiy 

(a) 
A 

B 

C 

D 

E 

TOTAL 

F 

Potential adandonmenU 

Mileage of tracks 
at end of penod 
(whole numbeis) 

(b) 

780 
364 
260 
207 
845 

2,456 

83 

Average annual traffic 
density in millions of 
gross lon-miles per 

track-mile* 
(use two decimal places) 

(c) 
33.44 
17.82 
6.17 
0.15 

XXXXXXX 

21.22 
XXXXXXX 

Average tunning 
speed limit 

(use two decimal places) 

(d) 

45.00 
30.00 
25.00 
25.00 

XXXXX 

36.00 
xxxxx 

Track miles under 
slow orders 

at end of period 

(e) 

0.40 
5.80 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
6.20 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

* To deteimine average density, total track miles (route miles times number of tracks) rather than route miles shall be used. 
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721. TIES LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1. Fumish the requested information concerning ties laid in replacemenL 
2. In column (j), report the toul board feet of switch and bridge ties laid in replacement. 
3. The term "spot maintenance" m column (k) means repairs to track components during routing inspections, as opposed to 

programmed replacemenU aimed al upgrading the general condition of the tracks. "Percent of spot maintenance" refers to the 
percenuge of loUl ties or board feet laid in replacement considered to be spot maintenance. 

4. In No. 9, Ihe average cost per tie should include transportation chaiges on foreign lines, tie trains, loading, inspection, and the 
cost of handling ties in general supply siorage and seasoning yaids, and in the case of Ireating ties, also the cost of handling at 
treating planU and the cost of treatment. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing the lies in tracks and 
of train service other than Uiat necessaiy in connection with loading or treatment should not be included in this schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Track 
category 

(a) 

A 

B 

C 

D 

E 

TOTAL 

F 

Potential 
abandonmenU 

Number of crossties laid in replacement 

New ties 
Wooden 

Treated 

(b) 

30,322 
6,663 

20,844 
349 

1,391 
59,569 

Untreated 

(c) 

Concrete 

(d) 

Other 

(e) 

Second-hand ties 
Wooden 

Treated 

(0 
Untreated 

(g) 

Otiier 

0>) 

Toul 

(i) 
30,322 
6,663 

20,844 
349 

1,391 
59,569 

Switch and 
bridge ties 

(board feet) 

(i) 

37,173 

37,173 

Crossties 
switch and 
bridge ties 
Percnet of 

spot 
maintenance 

(k) 

7.45 
7.83 
7.91 

51.58 
52.98 
8.98 

Average cost per crossties 26 .01 and switchtie (MBM) S 528.16 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
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722. TIES LAID IN ADDITIO.NAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give particulars of ties laid during the year in new constiuction during the year. 
In column (a) classify tiie ties as follows: 

U - Wooden ties untreated when applied. 
T - Wooden ties treated before application. 
S - Ties other than wooden (steel, concrete, etc.). Indicaie type in colunm (h). 

Report new and second-hand (relay) ties separately, indicating in column (b) which ties are new. 
In columns (d) and (g) show the loUl cost, including transportation chaiges on foreign lines, lie trains, loading, inspection, and 

the cost of handling ties in general supply, storage, and seasoning yard. In the case of treated ties, also show the cost of handling at 
treating planU and the cost of treatment. The cost of unloading, hauling ovei camel's own lines and placing the ties In tracks, and 
of train seivice, oUier tiian that necessaiy in connection wiOi loading or treabnent, should nol be included in this schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Class of ties 

(a) 

T 

TOTAL 

CROSSTIES 

Tolal 
number of 
ties applied 

(b) 

925 

925 

Average cost 
per ties 

(c) 

30.65 

30.65 

ToUl cost of 
crossties laid 
in new tracks 
during year 

(d) 

28 

28 

SWITCH AND BRIDGE TIES 
Number of 
feet (board 
measure) 

laid in Iracks 

(e) 

Average cost 
per M feel 

(board 
measure) 

(f) 

ToUl cost of 
switch and 

bridge ties laid 
in nevi-tracks 
during year 

(g) 

Remarks 

(h) 

Number of miles ofnew ronning tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, ete., in which ties were liad 0.21 

Number of miles ofnew yard, sUtion, team, industiy, and other switehing Iracks in which ties were laid 0.00 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
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723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1. Fumish the requested information conceming rails laid in replacement. 
2. Tlie teim "spot maintenance" in colume (h) means reapiis lo track components during routine inspections, as opposed lo 

programmed replacements aimed at upgrading the general condition of the tracks. "Percent of spot maintenance" refeis lo the 
percentage of lotal rails laid in replacement considered to be .spot maintenance. 

3. In No. 10, the average cost ofnew and relay rail should include the cost of loading at flie point of purchase ready for shipment, 
the fieight charges paid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and siorage yards. The cost of unloading, 
hauling over camel's own lines and placing the rails in tracks and of train service in connection with the distribution of rails should 
nol be included in Uiis schedule. 

Line 
No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Track 
category 

(a) 
A 

B 

C 

D 

E 

TOTAL 

F 

Potential Abandonments 

Miles of rail laid in replacement (rail-miles) 

New rail 

Welded rail 

(b) 

66.40 
14.48 
3.44 
0.98 
5.90 

91.20 

Bolted rail 

(c) 

0.02 

0.02 
0.04 
0.08 

Relay rail 

Welded rail 

(d) 

31.04 

31.04 

Bolted rail 

(e) 
1.72 

0.12 

0.32 

2 .16 

Toul 

Welded 
Rail 

(0 
97.44 
14.48 
3.44 
0.98 
5.90 

122.24 

Bolted 
rail 

(g) 
1.74 

0.14 
0.36 
2.24 

Percent of 
spot maintenance 

(h) 

10.47 
27.90 
55.81 
57.14 
38.34 
15.58 

Average cost of new and relay rail laid in replacement per gross lon S 493 .35 . NewS 79.55 relav. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

• 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTE.NSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Give particulars ofall rails applied during the year in connection with the conslmction ofnew track. 
In coluinn (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fiilly in a footiiote) 
(4) Relay rails 

2. Returns in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbeis. Fractions of less than one-half should be 
disregarded, and fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one. 

3. The returns in colunms (d) and (h) should include Uie cost of loading al Uie poinl of purchase ready for shipment, the freight 
chaiges paid foreign lines, and Uie cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over 
carriei's own lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of train service in connection with the distribution of the rail should not be 
included in this schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

Class 
of 
rail 

(a) 

4 
4 
4 

Total 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC. INDUSTRY AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yaid 
of rail 

(b) 

136 
115 
112 

N/A 

Number 
oflons 

(2,0001b) 

(c) 

9 
4 

10 

23 

Total cost of rail 
applied in running 

tiacks, passing tracks, 
cross-oveis, etc., 

during year 

(d) 

0.7 
0.3 
0.8 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2,0001b) 
(in dollars) 

(e) 

77 
77 
77 

1 

1.8 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

(0 

N/A 

Number 
oflons 

(2,000 Ib) 

(g) 

Total cost of rail 
applied in yard, 

station, team, industiy, 
and other switehing 
tracks during year 

Ol) 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2,000 lb) 
(in dolUrs) 

(i) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 1 

Number of miles ofnew mnning tracks, passing tracks, cross-oveis. etc., in which rails were laid 0 .109 

Number of miles of new yard, sUtion, team, industiy, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid 0 ,00 

Track-miles of welded rail msulled on system this year 0.00 : totral to date 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
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725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for below conceming the road and track operated by the respondeni at the close of the year. Only 
Uie respondent's proportion of joinUy owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail," the various weighu of rails should 
be given. Road and track occupied under Irackage right or other form of license should nol be included herein, but all road and 
track held under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

Weight of rails 
per yard 

(a) 

Pounds 

136 
133 

3! 131 
4 

5 
6 

7 

119 
115 

112/113 
110 

8i 106 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 

48 

100 
90 
85 
80 
75 
70 
65 

TOTAL 

Line-haul 
companies (miles 

of main track) 

(b) 

765.87 
10.51 
58.60 
56.86 

277.50 
86.07 
43.28 
30.02 
23.91 
83.09 
94.56 

1.17 
11.27 
0.81 

27.31 

1,570.83 

-

Switching and 
terminal companies 
(miles ofall tracks) 

(c) 

Remarks 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

48 
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726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS 

1. Fumish the requested information conceming the summaiy of track replacemenU. 
2. In columns (d), (e), (g) and 0) give the percenuge of replacements to units of propeity in each track category at year end. 

Line 
No. 

Track 
category 

(a) 

Ties 

Number of ties replaced Percent replaced 

Crosstie 

(b) 

Switeh and 
bridge lies 
(board feet) 

(c) 

Crosstie 

(d) 

Switch and 
bridge ties 

(board feet) 

(e) 

Rail 

Miles of rail 
replaced 

(rail-miles) 

(0 

Percent 
replaced 

(g) 

Ballast 

Cubic yards 
ofballast 

placed 

(h) 

Track surfacing 

Miles 
surfaced 

(0 

Percent 
surfaced 

0) 

Line 
No. 

30,322 1.25 99.18 6.36 67,545 314.97 41.55 
6,663 0.31 14.48 1.99 0.03 

20,844 37,173 7.94 5.44 3.44 0.66 
349 0.05 1.12 0.27 386 1.80 0.75 

1,391 0.09 6.26 0.37 900 4.20 0.73 
TOTAL 59,569 37,173 0.85 5.44 124.48 2.53 68,837 321.00 13.32 

l u L 
Potential 
abandonmenU 

750. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

LOCOMOTTVES 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Kind of locomotive seivice 

(a) 
Freight 

Passenger 

Yard swiiching 

TOTAL 

COST OF FUEL S(OOO) 

Woric Train 

Diesel 

Diesel oil (gallons) 

62,836,919 

1,823,422 
64.660,341 

539,797 
1,302,199 

Ijne 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train daU under Ilems 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obuined from conductor's wheel 
reports (freight) or similar records. Unil train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipmenl (Railroad or 
privately owned) dedicated lo such service, moving between origin and destination. The applicable Uriffs and/or contracU generally 
require that a specific minimum tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other 
shipping document in a solid train for movemeni between origin and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracts generally conUin 
restricted detention provisions and are subject lo time-volume requiremenu which reflect the approximaie capacity of the unil 
trains for the sUled period. Way Trains are defined as Irains operated primarily lo gather and distribute cars in road service and 
move tbem between way sUtions or way poinU. Through Trains are those tiains operated between two or more major 
concentration or distribution poinU. Do not include Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Tram statistics. A Work Train is a 
train operated solely or preponderantiy for the puipose of transporting company fteight, work equipment or company employees. 
Sutistics for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Sutistics related lo company equipment, company employees 
and company freighi moving in transporution trains are nol lo be reported in Item II , but are to be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 
7-02. and 8-04 and 8-05 as instmcted in notes, I, K, and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated al close ofyear, excluding industrial tracks, yard Iracks, and sidings. 

(B) A tram-mile is the movement of a train a disUnce of one mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less 
than one-half mile shall be disregarded and other fractions considered as one mile. Train Miles-Running shall be based on the 
actual disUnce mn between terminals and/or sUtions and shall be compuied from the offical time Ubles or disUnce Ubles. Train-
miles shall nol be increased lo cover the mnning of locomotives from shops lo teiminals, doubling hills, switching, or other 
work at way sUtions, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head 
trains. When the carriei's Irains are deioured over foreign roads, the miles shall be compuied on the basis of tbe miles actually mn 
and in accordance wilh the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and tiains 
moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unil of equipmenl designed to carry freight or passenger Iraffic, and is not considered 
a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-
mile is a movemeni of a locomotive unit a distance of one mile under lU own power. Include miles made by all locomotive 
uniu. Exclude miles made by motorcais. Miles of locomotives in helper service shall be compuied on the basis of actual distance 
mn in such service. 

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual disUnce mn betweeo terminals and/or 
stations. Follow instmctions (B) regarding fiactions and official time Ubles for computing locomolive-miles. 

(F) Train swiiching locomotive-miles shall be compuied at the rale of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in 
such service. Include miles allowed train locomotives for performing swithcing seivice at terminals and way stations. 

(G) Yard swiiching locomolive-miles shall be computed al the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in 
yard switehing service. Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for swiiching service in yards where regular switehing service is 
mainiained and in lerminal switching and transfer service. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report 
both foreign cars and respondenu' own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In Ilems 4-13 and 4-15 report the 
private-line categories, miles for private-line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile 
is a movement of a unit of car equipmenl a distance of one mile. Report miles made by flatcars canying loaded highway trailers or 
empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight car-miles & miles made by flateais canying other empty 
highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and report miles made by business cais of other than 
reporting carrier as sleeping car miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, express baggage cars and combination cars other than 5-02 
combination cars, in Item S-05. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-10, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-IS car-miles of work equipment, cais canying company freight and 
no-payment cars moving in transportation trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles 
are miles made by private-line cars (other than railroad controlled) and shipper-owned cars for which the railroad does not 
reimbuise the owner on a loaded and/or empty miles basis. If the payment for the loaded miles includes the empty miles, the 
loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment car miles. 

(J) Report miles actually mn by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles include miles 
mn by coaches and cars in which passengers are earned at regular tariff fares without extra chaige for space occupied; miles mn by 
combination passenger and baggage, passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles mn by sleeping, parior and other cars for 
which an extra fare is charged; miles mn by dining, cafe, and other cais devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other 
refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cats; and miles mn by other passenger-train cats where services are combined 
such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' train reports or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 lbs). Item 
6-01 includes weight ofall locomotive units moved one mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Ilems 
6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind locomotive uniu (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transporution trains 
(excluding non-revenue gross lon-miles). Non-revenue gross ton-miles in Iransportation trains include work equipment and 
cars canying company freight (and their contents). Use I SO lbs. as the average weighl per passenger, and four tons as the average 
weight of contents of each head-end car. 

(L) From conductors' train reports or other appropriate source, compute lom-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the 
number of tons of revenue and non-revenue fregilh moved one mile in transportation train. Include net lon-miles in motorcar 
trains. Exclude l.c.l. shipment of freighi handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should 
conespond lo the ton-Mdes reported on Foim CBS. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Concluded 

(M) Road seivice represents elapsed time of Iransportation Irains (both oidinaiy and light) between the time of leaving 
the initial teiminals and the time at the final teiminals. including tiains swiiching al way sUtions and delays on road as shown by 
conductors' or dispatchers' train reports. Include time of motorcar service perfoimed by train locomotives at teiminals and way 
sutions. Report in Item 9-02 train switehing hours included in Item 9-01. Train switching is the time spent by the train while 
performing switching service at terminals and way sUtions where no regular yard service is maintained. A train hour is independent 
oflhe number of locomotives in the train. 

(N) Yaid switching hours are hours expended in swiiching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular 
switching service is maintained, including tenninal swtching and transfer service in connection wilh the transportation of revenue 
and incidentally of company freight. Hours m yaid switching are independent ofthe numbei of locomotives used. 

(O) Woik-train miles include the miles mn by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection, inspection 
trains for Railway Comissioners for whicb no revenue is received, trains mnning special with fire apparatus to save camel's 
property fiom destruction, trains mn for transporting the carriei's employees to and finm work when no transpoitation chaige is 
made, wrecking trains; Irains mn solely foi the puipose of transporting company material; trains mn for dislribting material and 
supplies for use in conneclion with operations; and ail other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles mn by locomotives 
while engaged incidenUlly in switching company materials in company shops or matenal yards in connection with regular yard 
switching service or in switehing equipment for repairs between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freighi cars shall be obuined from the conductois' wheel report and shall be the sum of all 
loaded cais handled by each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the origination poinU, (2) in two 
through trains, and (3) in a way train lo the destination point, Uie total count of loaded cars would be four two counts for the 
movemenu in the way trains and two counU for the movemenU in Ihrough Irains. Therefore, each car originated or received 
from a connecting carrier receives an initial count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer betv -̂een trains on 
respondents lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or changes tn track identification number unless there is a 
physical iransfer ofthe car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automotives and tmcks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and 
multiple level freigiht cara when the wotk is perfonned at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in 
TOFC/COFC and in highway interehange service, when the work is perfonned at the railroads' expense. (Performed at railroads' 
expense means that railroad employees perform the service or thai the railroad hires a subsidiaiy or ouuide contractor lo perform 
the service.) Do not include those trailers/containers which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier, etc., when a 
tariff provision requires the shipper-motor carrier, eto., and not the railroad perfonn that service. Note: the count should reflect 
the trailer/containers forwhich expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Coluinn (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the expense of 
the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cais, see below) 
Foreign railroad cars refera to fieight cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is setUed on time (by hour) and actual 
line-haul mileage chaiges underthe Code of Car Hire Rules. 

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered 
"on line". Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They include cars on repair tracks 
repaired and awaiting switehing, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs swiiching. cars awaiting movement lo repair 
tracks held in tiain yard (excluding cais which are to be repaired in tiain yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en 
route to shop, and cars siored awaiting disposiiion. 

Surplus cars aie cais which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day of the year, bul have not been placed 
for loading within 48 houra. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have nol been placed for 
loading within 48 hours. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

S 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 

2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unil Trains 

2-02 Way Trains 

2-03 Through Tiains 

2.04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 

2-OS Motorcars (C) 

2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5,6) 

3. Locomotive Unit .Miles (D) 

Road Seivice (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 

3-02 Way Trains 

3-03 Through Trains 

3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 

3-11 Train Switching (F) 

3-21 Yard Switehing (G) 

3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES Oines 11,12,13) 

4. Freighi Car-Miles (thousands) (H) 

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cats - Loaded 

4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-011 Box-Plain SO-Foot and Longer 

4-012 Box-Equipped 

4-013 Gondola-Plain 

4-014 Gondola-Equipped 

4-015 Hopper-Covered 

4-016 Hopper-Open Top-Genetal Service 

4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 

4-022 Flat-General Service 

4-023 Flat-AU Other 

4-024 AU OUier Car Types-Total 

4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freighi train 

(b) 

2,179 
xxxxxx 

1,670,585 
367,535 

3,679,036 
5,717,156 

5,717,156 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

6,861,490 
782,869 

13,646,568 
21,290,927 

602,245 
785,167 

22,678,339 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

12,319 
17,445 
4,359 
4,301 
9,979 

41,079 
53 

3,803 
8,331 
5,500 
3,940 

327 
5,745 

201 
117.382 

Passenger train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

. 22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - ConUnued 

Line 
No. 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

Cross 
Check 

Item descnption 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 

4-110 Box-Plain 40-Fool 

4-111 Box-Plain SO-Foot and Longei 

4-112 Box-Equipped 

4-113 GondoU-Plain 

4-114 Gondola Equipped 

4-1 IS Hopper-Covered 

4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-118 Refiigerator-Mechanical 

4-119 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-120 Flat-TOFaCOFC 

4-121 Flal-Multi-level 

4-122 Flat-Geneial Service 

4>123 Flat-AU OUier 

4-124 AU Other Car Types 

4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 

4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) 

4-130 Box-Plain 40-Fool 

4-131 Box-Plain 50-Fool and Longer 

4-132 Box-Equipped 

4-133 Gondola-Plain 

4-134 Gondola-Equipped 

4-135 Hopper-Covered 

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-140 Flat-TOFOCOFC 

4-141 Flat-Multi-level 

4-142 Flat-GeneralService 

4-143 FUt-All Otiier 

4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 

4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 

4-146 AU OUier Car Types 

4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freighi train 

0>) 

xxxxxx 

3,784 
12,977 
4,531 
4,878 

11,084 
36,084 

197 
2,133 
4,088 

588 
3,142 

300 
4,409 

221 
88,416 

xxxxxx 

4,791 
2 

287 
2 

3,191 
148 
523 
119 
67 

23,766 
20,299 

3,116 
1,349 

886 
32 

58.578 

1 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

S3 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - ConUnned 

Line 
No. 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

4-15 Private Line Cats - Empty (H) 

4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-1S1 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-152 Box-Equipped 

4-153 Gondola-Plain 

4-154 Gondola-Equipped 

4-155 Hopper-Covered 

4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-159 Refiigeiator-Non-MechanicaJ 

4-160 Flat-TOFaCOFC 

4-161 Flat-MuIti-level 

4-162 Flat-GeneralService 

4-163 Flat-AU OUier 

4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 

4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 

4-166 AU OUier Car Types 

4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 

4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freighi Car-Miles 

4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I)i 

4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) 

4-191 Unit-Trains 

4-192 Way-Trains 

4-193 Through Trains 

4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 

4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freighi train 

(b) 

xxxxxx 

285 
2 

1,319 
27 

3,808 
489 

2,485 
1 

83 
1,823 

15,138 

2,641 
1,859 
1,153 

80 
31,193 

951 
113,858 

xxxxxx 
145,052 

6,927 
258,399 
410,378 

176 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 
1 

1 Total number of loaded miles 0 and empty miles 0 bv roadrailer reported above. 

Note: Line 88 total car miles is equal lo tiie sum of Lines 30,46,64,82,83 and 84. Accordingly, Uie car miles reported 
on Lines 83 and 84 are to be allocated lo Lines 85,86 and 87 and included in Uie total shown on Line 88. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

Cross 
Check 

Item descripuon 

(a) 

6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 

6-02 Freighi Trains. Crs., CnU.. and Caboose 

6-020 Unit Trains 

6-021 Way Trams 

6-022 Through Trains 

6-03 Passenger-Trains. Cis., and Cnts. 

6-04 Non-Revenue 

6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 

7-01 Revenue 

7-02 Non-Revenue 

7-03 TOTAL (lines 105,106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 

8-01 Revenue-Road Service 

8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 

8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109) 

8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Seivice 

8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 

8-06 TOTAL (lines 111,112) 

8-07 TOTAUREVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110,113) 

9. Train Houra (M) 

9-01 Road Service 

9-02 Train Switehmg 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 

11. Trun-Miles Woik Trains (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 

11-02 Motorcais 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 

12-01 Unil Trains 

12-02 Way Trains 

12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trira and Contiunere Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 

14. Multi-level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 

15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailera Picked Up and Delivered (R) 

16. Revenue Tons-Marine Tenninal (S) 

16-01 Manne Teiminals-Coal 

16-02 Marine Tenninals-Ore 

16-03 Marine lenninals-Other 

16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Can on Line (T) 

17-01 Serviceable 

17-02 Unserviceable 

17-03 Suiplus 

17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freighi train 

(b) 

xxxxxx 
3,829,028 

xxxxxx 
12.234,398 

490,974 
19,031,788 

41 
146,790 

35,733,019 
xxxxxx 

37,021 
123 

37,144 
xxxxxx 

17,398.865 

17,398,865 
89,136 

89,136 
17.488,001 

XXXXXX 

246,222 
26,953 

116,146 
XXXXXX 

43,488 

XXXXXX 

280,083 
78,705 

321.429 
64,711 

131,034 
2,823 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

2,032 
92 

103 
2J227 

P.issenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
.xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 
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VERIFICATION 

Tlic foregoing report shall bo verified by the oath of the officer having control of Ihe accounting of the respomlent. This report 
shall also be verified hy the oath of tbe president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such 
officer has no control over the rcspomlent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
(To he made by the officer having control ofthe accounting oflhe respondent) 

.State of 

Couniy of _ 

California 
_San I-ranciscii. 

B. (;...JCan.c_ 
(insert here name ufthc affiant) 

makes oalh and says that he is Controller 
(insert here the official title ofthe affiant) 

of. The Denver and Rio Grande Westem Raillroad Company 
(insert here the exact legal title or name ofthe respondent) 

that it is his duty lo have supervision over Ihe bonks of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such 
books are kepi; Ihat he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during Ihc period covered hy this report; Ihal he 
knows that Ihc entries contained in Ihis report relating lo accounting matters have been prepared in accordance wilh the 
provisions of lhc Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission; 
that he believes Ihat all other statements of fact contained in this report are tme, and that this report is a correct and complete 
statemcni, accurately Ukcn from tho books and reconis, of the business and alTairs of Ihc above-named respondent dunng Ihc 
period oflimo from and including 

January 1, 1993 . (o and including Decemhcr 3 1 . 1993 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public 

(signature uf affiant) 

in and for Ihc State and 

county above named, this _ 

My commision expires 

( /-..-'••'. ° ;v\ SAW0ROP..V.iC-',:C! 
) ftV."-?. ^ \ iVotcp/Public-CGllfonla 
J l.r. impressiiTn.seajAN FRANCISCO COUNTY 

\̂ '« '"*V>r' My Cornmissl'ji i Explrss 

day of OrY9»>SL-Vj^ 19 94 

_fifeateQ'tDf^ < O J J ^ 
(signature of officer autborixcd to administer oaihs) 

SUPPLEMKNTAI, OATH 
(by the president or other chief officer ofthe respondeni) 

Sute of. Califfimia^ 
County of. San Francisco. 

.y,. L. Moycrs 
(insert here name uflhe affiant) 

makes oath and says that he is Chairman. President^ Chief HxecutJvc Officer and Director 
(insert here the official titie oflhe affiant) 

of The Denver and Rio Grande Westem Raillroad Company 
(insert here the exact legal liUc or name ofthe respondent) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report: that he believes thai all statements of fact contained in the said report arc 
true, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of tho business and affairs of the above-named rc.spondent 
and the operations ufils proporty during the period of lime from and including 

January I. 199i._ to and including . December 

Subscribed and swom to before mc, a 

M.' 
Nolary Public 

(signature of alTiant) 

in and fur the SUIe and 

•lay of _ 5 ^ 1 ^ ^ C 5 ^ 6 . ^ ^ » ^ ^ , 19 5 4 . county above named, this 

My commision expires y ^ y ^ - ^ \ \ ^ CS> ^ \ * V Al. 

V Xy-^'.1!^v OFf'iCIALSE/'L } 
• /. '/ " l i s : ^ SANORO P. iwiCGCCI } 
/ Ffim^'ssiisiS-il WotoiV Public-CG:;fcmla i 
i \'l>>l''^fi'&7'sAN FRANCISCO COUNTY ' 
) x V - " / - - ^ / / Mvf:firnrr.l.!vi..,.c.....!,-. 7 

^ 
N 0 _ ^ 

(sigii^re of officer auihonzed to administer oaths) 
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MEMOR\NDA 
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Title 

: 

Date of letter 
or telegram 

Montii Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

1 
1 1 

Answer 
needed 

r 
! 

Answer | 

Date of letter 

Montii Day Year 

File 
number of 
letter or 
telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
Coirection 

Montii Day Year 

Page 

i 

1 

Autiiority 

Letter or 
telegram of 

Montii Day Year 

Officer sending letter or telegram 

Name Titie 

Commission 
file number 

Clerk 
making 

coirection 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Page No. 

Accumulated depreciation 

Road and equipmenl leased 
From others 38 
ImprovemenU to 38 
To oihers 41 

Owned and used 35 
Accruals-Railway Ux 63 
Analysis of taxes 63 
Application of fiinds-Sourcc 21 
Balance sheet 5-9 
Capital stock 20 
Car, locomotive and floating equipment-Classification.... 78-83 
Changes in financial position 21-22 
Company service equipment 79 
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing 

airangemenU 67 
Consumption of iiiel by motive-power units 91 
Contingen assets and liabilities 8 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debl holdings 69 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipmenl leased 
From otheis 34 
ImprovemenU to 32-33 
To oflieis 40 
Owned and used 34 

Electric locomotive equipment at close ofyear 68 
Equipment-classified 78-83 

Company seivice 79 
Floating 82-83 
Freight-train cais 80-81 
Highway revenue equipmenl 82-83 
Passenger-train cars 78-79 

Inventory 78-83 
Owned-Not in service of respondent 78 

Equipmeni-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 34 
ImprovemenU lo 37 

Reserve 38 
To othera 40 

Reserve 41 
Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 34 

Reserve 35 
Expenses-railway operating 45-53 
Extraordinary items 17 
Federal income taxes 63 
Financial position-Changes in 21-22 
Floating equipmenl 82-83 
Freight cars loaded 94 
Freight-train cars 80-81 
Freight car-miles 94 
Fuel consumed diesel 91 

Cost 91 
Funded debl (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 66 
Ideniiiy of re.spondent 2 
Ilems in selected income and reUined eamings accounts. 65 
Investmenu in common slocks ofaffiliated companies.... 30 
Investments and advances ofaffiliated companies 26-29 

Railway property used in transportation service 42-43 
Road and equipment 32-33 

Changes during year 32-33 
Leased property-improvements made during the 

year 32-33 

Page No. 

Leases 61 
Locomotive equipment 78 

Electric and other 78 
Consumption of iiiel diesel 91 

Locomotive unit miles 94 
Mileage-Average of road operated 85 

Of main tracks 
Ofnew tracks in which rails were laid 88 
Ofnew tracks in which lies were laid 87 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for 
the year 65 

Moiorcar car miles 94 
Molor rail cara owned or leased 79 
Net income 17 
Oafli 98 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Sutistics (see Sutistics) 

Oidinaiy income 16 
Private line cais loaded 95 
Private line cars empty 95 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 88 
Charges to operating expenses 45 
Additional tracks, new lines and extensions 89 
Miles ofnew track in which rails were laid 88 
Weight of 89 

Railway operating expenses 45-53 
Railway operating revenues 16 
Resulu of operations 16-17 
ReUined income unappropriated 19 

Miscellaneous items in accounU for year 65 
Revenues 

Freight 16 
Passenger 16 

Road and equipment-Investment in 32-33 
ImprovemenU to leased propeity 32-33 

Reserve 38 
Leased to otheis-Depreciation base and rales 40 

Reserve 41 
Owned-Depreciation base and rales 34 

Reserve 35 
Used-Depreciation base and rates 34 

Reserve 35 
Road-Mileage operated at close ofyear 74 

By sUtes and territories 75 
Securities (see Investmenis) 
Short-term boirowing aiiangemenU-Compensating 

balances and 67 
Sinking fiinds 7 
Source and application of working capiul 21-22 
Specialized service-subschedule 60 
Statement of changes in financial position 21-22 
Slock outstanding 20 

Changes during year 20 
Number of security holdera 3 
ToUl voting power 3-4 
Value per share 3 
Voting rights 3 

Supporting schedule-Road 56-57 
Suretyships-Guaranties and 66 
Ties laid in replacement 86 
Ties-Additional tracks, new lines and extensions 87 
Tracks operated al close ofyear 74 
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INDEX - ConUned 

Track-Miles of, at close ofyear. 
Track and traffic conditions 
Train hours, yard switching 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 
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97 
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97 
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